
AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Gouncil Chambers

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, March 27,2018, 1:00 P.M.

Meeting No. 1202

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

1. Approval of Minutes of March 13,2018 (Meeting No. 1201)

UNFIN¡SHED BUSINESS

2. 22397-Donnv Beeler
Variance to reduce the minimum lot area and lot area per unit; Variance to reduce
the minimum street frontage to 0 feet in a AG District; Variance to reduce the
required lot width to permit a lot split (Section 25.020). LOCATION: 8217,8223
and 8231 South Maybelle Avenue West (CD 2)

The applicant has requested a continuance to April 10,2018.

3 22401-Nelson Allen
Special Exception to allow a self-storage facility in a CS District (Section 15.020)
LOGATION: 2817 North Peoria Avenue East (GD l)

4, 22406-Brian Seller
Variance to reduce lot width in an RS-4 District to allow a lot split (Section 5.030).
LOCATION: 1301 North Main Street (CD f )

NEW APPLICATIONS

5. 2241O-DeborahRichards
Variance to allow required accessible parking spaces to be located off site from
the principal use (Section 55.080-D-1). LOCATION: 1007 South Peoria Avenue
East (GD 4)



8

6. 22413-Eller & Detrich - Andrew Shank
Spacinq Verification for a digital display outdoor advertising sign (Section 60.100-
K). LOCATION: 10029 East 45th Place South (CD 7)

7. 2241+Mary Huckabee
Varíance to reduce the side setback from 15 feet to 10 feet in an RE District
(Section 5.030-A). LOCATION: 2618 East 37th Street South (CD 9)

22415-Claude Neon Federal Sisns - Bob Dail
Variance to permit the display surface area for the Community Care wall sign
with logo to be increased from 330 square feet to 580 square feet on the
southwest wall (Section 60.080-8-t); Variance to permit the display surface area
for the Community Care wall sign with logo to be increased from 432 square feet
to 580 square feet on the north wall (Section 60.080-8-1). LOCATION: 2 West
2nd Street South (CD 4)

9. 22416-Andv Patel
Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable height of
25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South
Denver Avenue West (Section 60.080-D); Variance to permit a projecting sign to
exceed the maximum allowable height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above
grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South Cheyenne Avenue West (Section
60.080-D). LOCATION: 202 West 5th Street South (CD 4)

I 0. 22417-Scott Rodehaver
Modification of a previously approved site plan
Avenue East (GD 3)

LOGATION: 1003 North 129th

11. 22420-Carlv Goodniqht
Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign in an RS-3 District (Section
60.050); Modification to a previously approved site plan (BOA-17775).
LOGATION: 202 South 117th Avenue East (CD 3)



OTHER BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website: www.cityoftulsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

CD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. The ringing/sound on a E!!-pE!!E and pgæIg must be turned off
during the Board of Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INCOG Office at (918) 584-7526, il you require
an official posted agenda.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BOA .22397 _DO N NY B E E LE R

THE APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED A
CONTINUANCE TO APRIL 10, 2018

a, l



AG

z-7367

IM
IM

PUD.487 GH

RS-3

AG

t4
oor
=GS

cs
GH

E30Sr

IL

IM

-¡
o

¡L

cs SUBJECT TRACT

o
GG

GH o

GH

o

G l{

Feet
2000 BOA-22401400

20-1 3 19

3, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0319

CZM:29
GD: 1

A-P#: 9501

Case Number: BOA-22401

HEARING DATE= 0312712018 1:00 PM (continued from 212712018)

APPLICANT: NelsonAllen

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a self-storage facility in a CS zoned district.
(Section 15.020).

LOCATION: 2817 N. Peoria Ave ZONED: CS

TRACT SIZE: 11.42 AcresPRESENT USE: Vacant Lot

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: PRT GOV LT 3 OR NW SW BEG 1319.735 & 100E NWC GOV LT 3 TH
N527.32 E10 E1057.18 5527.27 W1067.73 POB LESS BEG 1228.545 & 100E NWC cOV LT 3 TH
N186 8235 5186 W235 POB & LESS S25 8857.12 THEREOF SEC 19 20 13 11.425 ACS,
WINSTEAD ADDN, APACHE PLACE SECOND ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for largescale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by CS zoning on the north, west
and southwest; RS-3 zoning abuts the site on the south and east.

3, e.,
REV|SED3/21 /201 I



STAFF ENTS:
The applicant is proposing a mixed-use retail/commercial center that contains a self-storage facility.
The proposed self-storage facility is only allowed by Special Exception in the CS district due to
potential adverse effects. Section 40.360 of the Code places the following restrictions on self-service
storage facilities in a CS zoned district:

o A screening fence or masonry wall, as determined by the board of adjustment, is required
along all lot lines that abut R-zoned lots. Required screening fences and walls must be at /easf
8 feet in height. The board of adjustment is authorized to allow buildíng walls to provide this
required screening, provided that any open spaces between perimeter buildings are screened
with a masonry screening wall at /easf I feet in height. The screening fence/wall requirements
of this section do not apply to climate-controlled self-storage buildings in which self-storage
spaces are accessed only from within the buílding.

. ln fhe CS district, no outdoor (open-air) storage of any kind is allowed that is visible at ground
level from abutting R or O districts or from any street rights-of-way.

. A single dwelling unit may be integrated into the self-storage facílity.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a self-storage facility in a CS zoned
district. (Section 1 5.020)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

3,3
REVISED3/1 9/2018



træ,ffiN

-

@str

$ .l

,
I

'{'"
v-
','

-i

-1rt -,t

\

È¡-

ffi

,...:.'

t;

tî'..*

¡- -,

.t
-l'¡ '
4
rl

,*rf 
Ð 

oíji
F

'¡

, ;,, .1

.::. ::-l'. ;

4
rl
'j

^h

jii"\

mænseÞmnnÞ

{i

ì

{{

I

1

I

ä

ffiz
jit

I

| -''

I*'

P*5

tr
I .,Ì

E
^ .+-
.È'*'-, -,)t'

'I,l

F

r..l

l'r '

I

r

¡J

.t^

.t

l

1'
I

i

l¿

Feet
200 400 BOA-22401 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on fhe ground.Subject
Tract+- 20-13 19

Aerial Photo Date: February 2016 2, rlv. t



pla

äl;

!g4!J!grl^4!q!É_

Ël?

!lr1t>
lz

¡o
-!
pl
!¡l
O,ol

^r ;dñã; " ñq 4-44*; >t FÃ9.ì in à OI Ès3sOl È
O iv¿=-.^a o
{ 1--åg- ñ> nÞ";.g2 A
Å 8*2*9: r¿
P ËãEE=fi I
= 

.=j:ñã o
b àqgdd" z

n Êõ;a;i- ::' -ñ ùfôO-9ø '¡indØ
õAli >.I nÃfr Ø ô
ì-Ìziq

z>2<<Ô()zñr
-'¿@2,1
Êå:i q

r8ó.00

MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT

GILCREASE EXPRESS DEVEI.OPMENT

27?7 NORIH PEORIA AVENUE

:TUU'A, OK.74l0ô

Tuþo, Oklohomo 74120

?tE 7t4-0758
ww.k¡ngqrchAecturol3olullonr.com

NORTH QUAKER

NOlIH

NORTH

-
l!t\

N
ozñ0
c)

igãË
leð

o6\
o

-f
II

I

I

I

L_

9tõ

i

-

åËif.'8E

"{

<t,
--{
m
-u
r
z

-lao

IEEË-.âÊ
9Fñ

King Archileclurol Solulions, PUa

dE
I
;

-----1
I
È

,N?o6Zñ
E,

ñ
{

r.rtlf rrrrl-TTrTlll
n{ *È Ftl ì * 1.l-ll + +t- H
ull- LLIJ I l- LLIJ l -L L LJ

r rt-t -T T r rl-l-I Tr rn f
FFr++ +.t- Fl-1+ + {- l-li r
LLI-]-LI LLII-LLLLIJ

++rr--ll++rH
-]ILLIIII.LLJ

r rnf T rf-n-l
l-.FtJ+Sll-lrl
LLU-IÈLLlJJ

trTrìTA-rtrrlt
Fr-l-{+++Ftll
LLrilÐ-LLUr

fTrrl-T.rr-

Ttrtl-lTrn-l-l
Ft-l-1+++-FlJl
LLLJII-LLIJI

Ttrt-t.1Trtrl-l
Ft--l-{+++.l--l-{-l
LLIJI-LLLIJJ

rr:]-tTTrTt-1LHt++t-.H-l
LLJI IL LLI

L
I

I

T
I

L-_

t--
I

L-_
I

Ir--
I

L-
I

Ir-
I

L-
I

I

I

I

NozñI
-N?o@z

o

$tr

Ë

lõtr,
¿o
To

s

€

ð
I
g

ilå1
1."'

3,5



:*'*\ t
. \ lq.,r.:ì. r., .

;i 'i'

!ç

lh
".ì:

d. rì

*qqrrut

's t\-.
t"**Í.- ,,'

" ül¡+1|,
'- Rx

"F*fF;tfff'

__9

"'¡ :

ã

l-

ïJ: : "!t:,; .

"l'Èr I -¡j

r.;r'.ì Í

'!;*'
.,i,:..:

i¡ fL ,.' { r.
ã*+{ t

.ú'

¡tr,,*r,r,,rrr,;



3,1



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

ïEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa.org

LOD Number: 1049363-1

MATT KING
KING ARCHITECTURAL SOLUTIONS
108 N GREENWOOD
TULSA, OK 74120

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA '74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

January 19,2018

Phone: (918)794-0758

9501 pLEAsE REFERENCE THts NUMBER wHEN coNTAcrtNG ouR oFFtcE)
2817 N PEORIA AV Ê
RETAIL AND MINISTORAGE

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIilONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUIrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐI/.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPT

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
ITMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.z^o 'st., 

atn FLooR, TULSA, ox, z¿tolpHotle (gm)sg4-7s26.

3. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH',lÄllg I lls NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

3,9



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW. CITYOFTULSA-B OA. ORG

Aoolication No. 9501 2817 N PEORIA AV E January 19,2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendat¡on as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

t. SITE PLAN for ZONING PLAN REVIEW: Applications for a Building Permit shall include a site
plan that provides zoning data for the Zoning review portion of the Building Permit application.
You have submitted a site plan that does not sufficiently cover all pertinent zoning data

necessary for a complete review.
Review comment: Submit a site plan for zoning review with the following information:

A. North arrow
B. Appropriate drawing scale;

C. Legaldescription of the lot;
D. Actualshape and dimensions of the lot;
E. Lot lines and names of abutting streets;

F. Publicrights-of-way;
G. The location and dimensions of existing buildings or structures, including d¡stances to

lot lines;

H. The location, dimensions and height of proposed buildings or structures;
l. Architectural projections for existing and proposed buildings and structures, i.e. stairs,

porches, balconies, fireplaces, roof overhangs, etc.;

J. The intended use of existing and proposed buildings, structures or portion of the lot;

K. The setbacks from the proposed new buildings or structures and alterations of existing

buildings or structures to the centerl¡ne of abutting Right-of-Way;

L. Location and dimensions of parking areas. This includes the parking spaces, the
maneuvering areas necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing

access to the parking spaces and maneuvering areas from a public or private street or
other parking areas.

NOTE: The zoning review for your permit application will resume after a zoning site plan is
submitted. Additional deficiencies may be found and are required to be resolved prior to
approval of your application.

3.q



2. Sec.55.020 Table 55-2: You are proposing two uses for this property: commercial/retail use, and

commercial/self-service storage use. The minimum parking rat¡o for the retail use is 3.3 spaces

per 1,000 ftz of floor area. The floor area for this use is 22,5OO ftz. The minimum parking

requirement ¡s 80 spaces. The minimum parking ratio for the self-service storage use is .2 spaces

per 1,000 ft2 of indoor floor and outdoor area. The area for this use is L35,000 ft2. The minimum
parking requirement is 37 spaces. The total parking requirement is 117 spaces.

Review comment: Revise your site plan providing 117 parking spaces. The parking area must

comply with the following:

o Sec.55.090-A: The parking area design regulations of this section apply to all off-street
parking lots for motor vehicles, whether contain¡ng required parking spaces or non-

required parking spaces.

o Sec.55.090-B: All parking areas must be designed to allow vehicles to enter and exit a

street and cross public sidewalks in a forward motion, except that this requirement does

not apply to lots with access on a minor street.
o Sec.55.090-C: Parking spaces must be at least 8.5 feet in width and 18 feet in length,

exclusive of access drives and aisles. ln parking areas where permanent wheel stops

have been installed, 2.5 feet of the parking space length (depth) beyond the wheel stop

may be counted as part of the required stall length if that area is unobstructed and not
part of another parking stall, drive aisle or sidewalk.

o Sec.55.090-D: Parking areas must be designed in accordance with the dimensional

standards of Toble 55-5 and Figure 55-5 which show minimum dimensions for various
parking layouts (angles).

Table 55-5: Porking Area Geometrics

22.0 L2.0/20.0

22.O

8.5 18.0

9.0 18.0 t7.o/19.0

60" 8.5 18.0 16.0/27.0
18.0

DcB

8.5

A

0'

75"

90"

9'o-
8.5 18.0

9.0 19.0

18.08.1

9.0

ts.o/20.0
2L.Ol22.O

20.O/27.0

18.0

10.0 18.0

A = Stall Angle, B = Stall Width, C = Stall Length, D = Aisle Width (1-way/2-way)

-124.0

. [z]Q
-/20.0

3. \ô



Figure 55-5: Parking Area Geometrics
12' 8.5'+ro rol

';i#

f lr I

îs
I

.l

fr

ll¿lrle

I

oi
60ol
\l

e
7So

û

o:
900i

t 
-¡

û $û

Review Comment: Submit a site plan prov¡d¡ng parking a park¡ng area compliant w¡th this
sect¡on.

o Sec.55.090-F1: All off-street park¡ng areas must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather
surface unless otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. Parking area surfacing must

be completed prior to initiation of the use to be served by the park¡ng.

Review comment: On your rev¡sed site plan provide all off-street parking areas with an all-

weather surface that is compliant with this section.

. Sec.55.110 Accessible Parking for People with Disabilities: Accessible parking facilities
must be provided in accordance with the building code.

Review comment: Provide accessible parking facilities, on your site plan, with that are

compliant with this sect¡on and in accordance with the building code 5ec.7706.

3. Sec.55.050-81: Short-term bicycle parking spaces must be provided in accordance with the
minimum ratios established in Toble 55-3. A commercial/retail use requires 5o/o or 2 of the
required motor vehicle parking spaces, whichever ¡s greater

Review comment: The minimum parking requirement for the retail use is 80 spaces. The

required number of bicycle parking spaces is equal to 4 spaces (.05 X 80 = 4). On your revised

site plan provide short-term bicycle parking that is compliant with this sect¡on.

Sec.55.060-D1: Short-term bicycle parking spaces must comply with the following
location and design criteria.

a. Location: Short-term bicycle parking spaces must be located in highly visible areas

that do not interfere with pedestrian movements. At least 50% of required short-
term bicycle parking spaces must be located within 100 feet of a customer entrance,

with the remainder located no more than 300 feet from any entrance. Short-term
bicycle parking must be located on the subject lot, unless a license agreement has

been approved by the city to allow private bicycle parking facilities to be located in
the right-of-way. Public bicycle parking spaces may be credited toward meeting
short-term bicycle parking requirements if such bicycle parking spaces comply with
the location requirements of this paragraph.

b. Design: Required short-term bicycle parking spaces must:

o

6,\\



(1) Consist of bike racks or lockers that are anchored so that they cannot be easily

removed;
(2) Be of solid construction, resistant to rust, corrosion, hammers, and saws;

(3) Allow both the bicycle frame and the wheels to be locked with the bicycle in an

upright position using a standard U-lock;
(a) Be designed so as not to cause damage to the bicycle;
(5) Facilitate easy locking without interference from or to adjacent bicycles; and

(6) Have minimum dimensions of 2 feet in width by 6 feet in length, with a

minimum overhead vertical clearance of 7 feet.

Sec.55.060-E1&2: The BOA is authorized to approve a special exception reducing the
number of short-term bicycle spaces required under this section, in accordance with the
special exception procedures of 5ec.70.720. The BOA is also authorized to approve

special exception to modify the bicycle parking design and location requirements of th¡s

section in accordance with the specialexception procedures of Sec. 70.720.

4. Sec.55.130: An on-site circulation system for pedestrian and non-motorized travel must be

provided in accordance with the requirements of th¡s section. The pedestrian circulation
system must provide safe, direct and convenient pedestrian access connecting main entrances

of buildings and uses with all other such entrances and with available access points including
parking, streets, sidewalks and transit stops.

o Sec.55.130-C Pedestr¡an C¡rculation Design: Required on-site pedestrian circulation
facilities must be designed and constructed in accordance with the following
requirements:

A. Pedestrian access must consist of an accessible, easily-discernible walkway or
multi-use path with a minimum width of 5 feet.

B. The pedestrian access surface located on private property must be constructed of
concrete, asphalt or other fixed, firm and nonslip material, approved by the
development ad ministrator.

C. Pedestrian access routes that cross parking lots drive aisles or other vehicular use

areas must be clearly differentiated from the vehicle surface through the use of
physical separation or by durable, low-maintenance materials such as pavers,

bricks, scored concrete, pavement textures or painted surfaces to de-fine places

of pedestrian movement.
Review comment: Provide pedestrian circulation, on your revised site plan, compliant with this
section.

6. Sec.65.020-A.1 Landscaping Applicability: The landscaping regulations of this chapter apply as

set forth in the individual sections of Chapter 65.

Review comment: The proposed retail and self-storage use is on a lot located in a CS district.
The street setback in a CS zoned district is 10'. Provide a landscaping plan compliant with the
applicable sections of th¡s chapter:

o Sec.65.030-B: Street yard landscaping is required to comply with the following
requirements:

1. At least 2O% of the required street setback area must be established and maintained
as landscaped area. At least one tree must be preserved or planted and maintained or
replaced in required street yard landscape areas for each 1,200 square feet of area, or
fraction thereof.

a

3, \ â-



a

a

a

o

a

2. The landscaped area must be at least 5 feet in width and extend along the entirety of
abutting street right-of-way, except at points of vehicular or pedestrian access. This

area may be counted towards satisfying the minimum landscaped area requirements

of 5ec.65.030-87.

Sec.65.040-8: The following parking lot landscaping requirements apply in surface off-street
parking lots that are not located ¡n the CBD zoning district.

1. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street right-of-way, residential

zoning d¡str¡ct or residential development area must be separated from the abutting

rights-of-way, residential districts and abutting residential development areas by a

landscaped area that is at least 10 feet in width and that contains an 51 screen (see

ç65.060-C1)containing at least 3, 5-gal-lon shrubs per 10 linear feet. This area may be

counted towards satisfying the minimum street landscaping requiremenß of 565.030-
Bl if it is located within the street yard.

2. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees

must be located in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that
has a minimum width or diameter of 8 feet.

Sec.65.050-B: All required trees must be planted in a permeable area, landscape area or
tree pit not less than 5 feet in diameter. Tree planting areas within off-street parking lots

must have a minimum permeable area of 64 square feet, with mini-mum dimensions of at

least 8 feet. Minimum required tree sizes at time of planting are as follows:

a. Deciduous trees used to satisfy the requirements of this chapter must be at least 8 feet
in height and 1.5 inches in caliper size at the time of planting; and

b. Conifers/evergreen trees (e.g., pine, spruce or cedar) used to satisfy the requirements

of this chapter must be at least 6 feet in height at the time of planting.

Sec.65.070-A: An underground irrigation system must be provided for all required
landscape area.

Sec.65.070-C: Required landscaping must be installed in accordance with an approved

landscape plan.

1,. All landscaped areas that are adjacent to pavement must be protected with
curbs or equivalent barriers. Flush curbs, curb cuts, or other methods must be

used to direct storm water to la ndsca pe a reas that a but paved a reas.

2. Landscaping may not obstruct traffic visibility at street intersections or at
access points to streets.

3. Required landscaping must be maintained in a live and healthy condition. Dead

or diseased plants must be replaced with equivalent plantings'
4. Req uired landsca ped areas m ust be maintained free of debris a nd litter.
5. The owner of the property for which landscaping is required is responsible for

the maintenance of all required landscaping. Landscaping that dies or is dam-

aged must be removed and replaced by the owner of such p ro p e rty.

Sec.65.070-D1&2: All required landscaping and appurtenances, except trees, must be

installed prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. All required trees must be

installed within 120 days after issuance of a certificate of occupancy or temporary
certificate of occu pa ncy.

Sec.65.080-A: All building permit applications for sites requiring landscaping must include a

landscape plan that includes at least the following information:
a

3. \3



1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;
2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;

3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location of
significant drainage features, the location and size of existing and pro-posed streets
and alleys, existing and proposed utility easements and over-head utility lines on or
adjacent to the lot, and existing and proposed sidewalks on or adjacent to the lot;

4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping and

the location and size of the proposed landscape areas;

5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be preserved,

including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating the lim¡ts of
grading near the drip line of any trees;

7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;

9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;
10. The location of all existing and proposed structures on the site;

11. The existing topography and proposed grading;

12. The area in which grading and vegetation removalwilloccur; and

13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area

provided on the site.

o Sec.65.080-B: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000

square feet and that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more

than 15,000 square feet must be prepared and sealed by an architect, landscape architect or
engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma. All other required landscape plans

must meet the same requirement or be accompanied by written certification from an

architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma, that
the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum requirements of this chapter.

7. Sec.40.360-A: The general provisions of this section apply to all self-service storage facilities. A

screening fence or masonry wall, as determined by the board of adjustment, is required along all

lot lines that abut R-zoned lots. Required screening fences and walls must be at least 8 feet in

height. The board of adjustment is authorized to allow building walls to provide this required

screening, provided that any open spaces between perimeter buildings are screened with a

masonry screening wall at least 8 feet in height. The screening fence/wall requirements of th¡s

sect¡on do not apply to climate-controlled self-storage buildings in which self-storage spaces are

accessed only from within the building. A single dwelling unit may be integrated into the self-

storage facility. No activities other than storage and pick-up and deposit of stored materials are

allowed within the storage units.

Figure 40-72: Screening of Drive-up Style Self-Storoge Focilities from Abutting R Districts

min.8'wall orfence

drive-up

self storage
facility obutt¡ng R d¡str¡ct

Sec.40.360-€: ln the CS district, no outdoor (open-air) storage of any kind is allowed that is
visible at ground level from abutting R or O districts or from any street rights-of-way.

a

3' lL{



Review comment: Revise your site plan providing screening compliant with this section.

Outdoor (open-air) storage of any kind that is visible at ground level from abutting R district to
the east and south and from the E 28 SN right-of-way is not perm¡tted. Submit a variance,

reviewed and approved per Sec.70.130, to allow outdoor (open-air) storage of any kind that is

visible at ground level from abutting R d¡strict to the east and south and from the E 28 SN right-

of-way.

8. Sec.45.050-B: Dumpsters and recyclable material bins are allowed as an accessory use.

o Sec.45.050-C:Dumpsters and recyclable material bins are subject to the following

regulations:
1. Dumpsters and recyclable mater¡al bins may only be placed with the written

permission of the owner of the subject property.

2. Dumpsters and recyclable material bins must be located on a dustless, all-weather
surface and must be screened from view of all rights-of-way and R-zoned property in
accordance with 565.060-82, provided that no trees are required as part of the

required screening. No signs are allowed on the exterior of the required screening

fence or wall.
3. Dumpsters and recyclable material bins may not:

a. Obstruct motor¡zed or non-motorized traffic;
b. Reduce any sidewalk or walkway designed for the passage of pedestrians to less

than 5 feet in width;
c. Be located within 10 feet of a fire hydrant or fire suppression connection; or d. Be

located in a required parking space.

9. Sec.65.060-81: This subsection establishes screening requirements for several common site

features that require visual separation from streets and abutting lots. Other uses,

districts, structures and activity areas may also require screening in accordance with other
provisions of this zoning code.

o All dumpsters and recyclable material bins must be screened from view of the
street and all abutting properties. Required screening must consist of an F1

screening fence or wall in accordance with 5ec.65.060-C2. One side of the storage
area must be furnished with an opaque, lockable gate.

. Ground-mounted Equipment: Mechanical equipment located at ground level, such as

heating or cooling equipment, pumps, or generators must be screened from view of
the street and any abutting R districts by walls, fences or vegetation. Screening must
be at least as tall as the tallest part of the equipment required to be screened.

. Roof-mounted Equipment: Mechanical equipment placed on roofs must be screened in

one of the following ways, if the equipment is within 50 feet of an R zoning district:
1. A parapet along facades facing the R district that is as least as tall as the

tallest part of the equipment;
2. A screening fence or wall around the equipment that is as least as tall as

the tallest part of the equipment required to be screened; or
3. An equipment setback from roof edges facing the R district by at least 3 feet for

each one foot of equipment height.
10. Sec.65.060-C Type ofScreens

1. 51, Low-profile Screen

a. The 51, low-profile screen is intended to help soften visual impacts of certain site

features and provide an "urban edge" along lot borders and other site features, while

maintaining some visibility of the areas required to be screened.

b. The 51 screen requires shrubs planted to form a continuous visual barrier at least 3 feet
in height. A 3-foot tall masonry wall may be substituted for the shrubs.

3, 15



2. F1, Screening Fence or Wall
b. F1 screening requirements may be met by either of the following options.

(1) The installation of an opaque fence at least 6 feet in height and at least one tree
per 25 linear feet of fence; or

(2) The installation of a masonry wall with a minimum height of 6 feet.
c. When located in the required street setback, fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in

height.
d. When a fence or wall already exists that provides screening that is as least as effective

as would be achieved with a new Fl screening fence or wall, the development
administrator is authorized to waive or reduce the fence or wall requirements of this
subsection.

3. Fences and walls provided to meet the screening standards of this section must:
a. Be constructed with customarily used fencing materials;
b. Be designed and arranged to provide visual separation of uses irrespective of

vegetation;
c. Be constructed with all braces and supports on the interior, except when both sides are

of the same design and appearance;
d. Be erected prior to the occupancy of the building or initiation of the use required to be

screened;
e. Be uniform in height, except for significant changes in topography;
f. lf painted, be earth-tone in color when abutting an R district boundary; and
g. Not be a chain link fence that utilizes inserts of metal or other materials.

4. Fences and walls provided to meet the screening standards of this sect¡on must be

maintained by the owner of the lot containing the use or feature required to be screened
from view.

5. Modification of Requirements
a. Applicable screening requirements may be eliminated or modified through the

alternative compliance approval process (see 565.080-D) or through the special

exception approval process when existing physical features pro-vide at least as

effective visual screening as would strict compliance or when the screening
requirement cannot be achieved or is prohibited by other ordinances and/or
regulations.

b. An extension of t¡me to install required screening may be approved through the special

except¡on approval process when the propert¡es benefited by the screening are
undeveloped.

5. When the erection of a screening wall or fence or setback is required by this zoning
code because a use abuts one or more R districts, such wall, fence, or setback is not
required if the actual use of the abutting R district is a freeway, expressway, turnpike,
nonresidential use previously approved by the board of adjustment; or a nonresidential
development area. This exemption from screening does not apply to junk or salvage
yard uses.

Review comment: On your revised site plan provide screening for site features per 5ec.65.060-82&3.

11. Sec.65.090-8 All outdoor lighting must comply with the following general standards:

1. Recessed fixtures must be used in all under-canopy lighting. No lamps, reflectors, refractors
or focusing or diffusing may extend below the underside of the canopy surface.

2. Light sources must be concealed or shielded with cutoffs so that no more than25% of the
light emitted directly from the lamp or indirectly from the fixture is projected at an angle of
more than 90 degrees above nadir and no more than 10% of the light emitted directly from

3,\L



the lamp or indirectly from the fixture is projected at an angle of more than 80 degrees
above nadir.

3. Light trespass along the lot line of the subject property may not exceed 0.5 foot-candles
when abutting an agricultural or residential zoning district and may not exceed 3.0 foot-
candles when abutting any other zoning district or public right-of-way. Maximum
illumination levels are measured 3 feet above grade or from the top of any opaque

screening fence or wall along the property line.

o Sec.65.090-C: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of this
section are required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note

must be placed on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided.

Applicants have 2 options for the format of the required lighting plan:

o Option 1: Fixture Height Standard Lighting Plans establishes maximum light
fixture heights but does not require submittal of a detailed photometric plan.

' lnformationRequired:

1)

2l
3)

Fixture height standard lighting plans must include at least the
following:
A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;
Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic

standards;
Pole type a nd height of fixture;
Lamp type and size; and
Fixture mounting and orientation.
Allowable heights of light fixtures must be measured from the light
emitting surface to finished grade at the base of the pole. Maximum
allowed light fixture heights are based on the (ground-level)
horizontal distance be- tween the light fixture and any agricultural or
residential zoning district or public right-of-way, as established in

Table 65-7:

Table 65-7: Moximum Light Fixture Heights

4l
s)
6)
7l

Distance from AG District,
R District or Public Right-of-Way

(feet)

Maximum Fixture Height
(feet)

0-50 1_6

s0.01 - 2s0 20

More than 250 35

o Option 2: Under option 2 (Photometric Study Lighting Plan) no maximum fixture
heights are established, but applicants are required to submit a photometric
study in sufficient detail to demonstrate that all applicable outdoor light
standards will be met. The photometric study must include at least the
following:

a. A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations shown;
b. Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic

standards;
c. Lamp type andsize;

3.t ?



a

d. Fixture mounting heights, mounting orientation, and tilt angles if
applicable; and

e. A representative point-by-point illumination array for the site
s h owing property lines and alloff-site lightingimpacts.

Sec.65.090-D: Light levels must be measured with a direct-reading, portable light meter,

calibrated annually by an independent laboratory regularly engaged in the calibration of
such instruments. The meter's sensor must be located at the top of the visual screening

fence or wall along on the property line (or at a height of 3 feet above finished grade at the
property line if there is no fence or wall), aimed towards the subject property in horizontal
position. Readings must be recorded after the value has stabilized. Measurements are made

after establishment of darkness with the light sources to be measured illuminated, and then
with those light sources extinguished. The difference between these 2 readings must then
be compared to the maximum allowed illumination at the property line. ln this way,

contributions to light levels by the moon and other ambient light sources are eliminated and

the light intensity from the subject light sources can be accurately determined.

This letter of deficiencies covera Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REV¡EW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3. Ig



NW sr

cs

OM

SUBJECT TRACT

GS

PU

RM.,I

Feet
2000 BOA-22406400

20-12 35

{.1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0235

CZM:28
CD: 1

A-P#: N/A

Case Number: 80A-22406

HEARING DATE: 0312712018 1:00 PM (Continued from 311312018)

APPLIGANT: Brian Seller

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required lot width from 50 ft. to 45 ft. to allow a lot
split in the RS-4 district. (Section 5.030)

LOCATION: 1301 N MAIN ST E

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-4

TRACT SIZE: 12580.18 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 14 & 15 BLK 2, KRAATZ-GERLACH ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and grourth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-4 zoning.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
As shown on the attached site plans the applicant is proposing to split off a portion of the subject lot;
the proposed Lot 14 will be 5,873 sq. ft. and contain a lot width of 45 ft. The Code requires that a RS-

¿t, ¿



4 zoned lot maintain a lot area and lot area per unit of 5,500 sg. ft.; an open space per unit of 2,500
sq. ft.; and a lot width of 50 ft. The applicant intends to build a single-family new home on the Lot 14.

To permit Lot 14 as proposed the applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the permitted lot
width to 45 ft. The subject property is twice the lot width of most lots in the surrounding area. The
density proposed by the applicant with the lot split is compatible with the existing development
pattern in the neighborhood.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required lot width from 50 ft. to 45 ft. to
allow a lot split in the RS-4 district. (Section 5.030)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical condítìons of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practícal difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in whích
the subject property is located, nor substantially or perrnanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impaír the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

t{,3
REVtSEDS/1 9i20r I



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22406 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not preclsøly

al¡gn wiÍh physical leatures on the ground.

N

^\q,420-12 35
Aerial Photo Date: February 2UA



Feet
0 50 100+-

BOA-22406 Note: G'",ph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical Íeatures on the ground.Subject

Tract

N

^\
t-

20-12 35
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 201¿ t{, 5



[!r\1twÞrøll 4 i¡,.!. t/.

8O422406

Subject Site- Looking East

. -irh¡

Street View-Looking East

i

-:,@&.@ru 
"ap ru & ßæ:ffig ',.

tË\ .'\ \ ->\. r

t--

4.b



1S0t

r
t
d
d

R
F'ID.

,rÞ
tn

N wö9'16'E tJ0,&'
2.S'

tÊNcî

Ër
tTt
Þt
N
ts{
!D

E
Ë

5.8'

l¡¡

I

I

!

l

I
H

t¡t)

l4

ut¡E

---*Jvð'ï'roN sTnEEr

illl
tr

Ti

+

SCALE: 1" =' r,

LINETYPEIEGEND
RÒAÛ SIJBJECT

tAs€MENr LINE-. --9!!!!W* W!!L
P.O.B, - POIN\ oF E€âlNNlNc; ÍND - F)UND; lR - lRoN ROD
p.o.c. - poNr oF coMMENCEiltNr; R.O.W. - RtCHf OF WAY

ø-PÔIIER POL' ø.WATîR METER L-FIRE HYD&ANT ø-AAS MEIËR,ffi. NOTES:
t) SuRvtf coMUcTÊD vIÍHOUr BENÈ¡r OF lllLl
EXAilIMNøil,

1.2'

P"O.B.

,IL

uo1,¿à,ç

Ë

t

2.0'.l' cu.dtñre¡-l'tN

oH^lML DEs"cRlPIlON PER DEm l2o17o7/Kt8':
LÒrs FouRltEN (t1) AMD ñfireN (15)' SLocK lwo (2)' KRAïZ'CERLÆH
ADDIIION IO THE CIIY OF fuLg, \ULSA COUN|Y' SIAIE OF OKUHOUI,

ACCORDINE IO IHE RÊCORÖED PUl NO, 237'

LOI 
'1 

A' SURIEYED:
ÃTõF ¿i¿r t4:-9tocí z kRMTz-cÊRucH ÆDIfloN To lHE cltY oF TuLs
TUSÅ COUN|Y, SIA7E OF OKWOMA, AÔCORDIAC TO HÊ RÉCORDEO PLÀf NO'

237, AøNE UORE P¡RNCUMLY DßêRISED AS FOLLOI/s|

LOT 
'5 

A5 SURWYÊD:
ÃÍG-ñl-'il alocK z RR ATz-cüucH arûtnoN n uE ctr oF ruls4
ru15,4 COUNIY, SlAl€ 0F OKUH1HA, ÆCùFøßle lO IHE RECOFûúD pUr uO'

2J7, SEINC MORE PARTICIJ¿ÆLY DESC¡'ßED AS FOILOI]s|

EEOINNING AT A FOUNO 2" PIPÊ AT II{T IIORI'II|ES| CORNER OF S^ID LOf
15; ThENC€ N 88'59'16" € 

^ 
2ßIANCE OF ,J0,50 FtEl ÍO A FÔUND 112'

prpE AT IHE tn?t{ilîl CO{NER OF s.r,¡O LOLõ| TH'NCÊ S 0t'0O'4' E A
usTÁNèE OF 5t.1O FEí rO A SÉ1 

'/2' 
RON Ñ0 Ar rHE S,ttlïâsr

CORNÊR OF SÀIø LÒT 15 AND AflNA ß N€ NOR'IH Ê¡OHî Of WAY UNE ÕF

NNYTÔN SIREET¡ IHENCË 9 88'59''8, i] A DISI'//./CE OT IJO,5O FEEIi ALONG

s tD ñtcfr oF wAY LINE Íþ A FOUNî ar PtpE Af lltÈ soutllQtÈtÌ coRNEn
tr stD Laf t5 ANO Àf fHE lNllRSECllâN 0r î18 NoRm ñ6Hl OF WAY

LINE ÔF NMIAN SNEEI NID îHE EASÍ RßHT OF IY^Y LIIE OF WN STREET

HENCË N O1'æ'4+' W, ON S4D RICIIT OF MY UNí A aßtAllêÊ OF 5l'1O
fwr fo mE P1INT ÔF SEaNMNO. CàlllAlN¡Ne ê,708 sQ, Ff, 0R A.ts
mEg ilôRt ôR LÍSS.

BOUNDARY VEY

BASIS OF B&RINGS:
ñF-ñEVF sr¡qtvês Foa lHE PuRPosFs oÍ rryts suRlEY ts PER cps
oøÀràuanoxs EE¡nEEN touN7 uoNuHEN¡s LoNc wsr PRaPERIY UNE

MVN, A gt4RlNG OF N Ô100'41" tt/.

CERNFTANÔN:
Hß suw* ut¡rs oR €xcEtùs uNlHuM SIANDARDS FoR RUML
PROPERÜ Æ Str FORîH il NE S7¡TÉ SOAÊD OF REOSTANNN FOÊ

UM SURWYORS.

dOAV1D LM.
LOUY

LS. 1ð10
RED PI¡¡Ng I.ENDEF SUFIVEYS

7r4 E¡Þplb¿ m, Éjmd, tr ,r13
Phdlr 855.283.2333/ fdl {0t{at'!636' Eml líbolârdais!ffi.tr
måm @ ilor 762, ÐG F./30/19

EXISTING SURVEY

c{' 
T

þUÍ
U)

z
a

d

2 SCALE: NTS



NEW
SINGLE+AMILY

RESIDEIICE

ã
I
I

I

srn8f,f*--------.-

"í:
ii

üt)

LOT 1{ BLOCT( 2

'(RAATZ€Enl¡CHÃ¡tttrm

PRO"r€rCÎ;
l7û0a

ARCH
SITE PLAN

10.25.2a17
rc

M
e¡@4

EXISÎING SURVËY

5
od

2 sR€ {ri 1 rHç.:rfx I
41.0



H

5
M

!

f¡l SUBJECT TRACT

MFl{t

s o OH

5

sr
H

UD.

U 28

Feet
200 BOA-224104000

19-13 06

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9306
CZM:37
CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22410

HEARING DATE: 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Deborah Richards

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow required accessible parking spaces to be located off site
from the principal use (Sec. 55.080-D.1)

LOCATION: 1007 S PEORIAAV E ZONED: RM-2,CH

PRESENT USE: Office space and parking lot TRACT SIZE: 38999.43 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N.40 OF LT 13 ALL OF LOT 14 BLK 10; LT 12 S 10 FT LT 13 BLK 10; LT
1 BLK l0; LT2 BLK 10; LT 3 BLK 10, EAST LYNN ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Site (RM-2 zoned tractsl:
BOA 15650: on 212611991 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit off-street
parking in an RM-2 District; Variance of the required setback for unenclosed off-street
parking, as measured from the centerline of Quaker Avenue, from 50' to 25', and a Variance
of the setback, as measured from the centerline of 10th Street, from 55' to 30'; Variance to
waive the screening requirements along the property lines in common with R Districts for
unenclosed off-street parking areas which are principal uses, located southwest corner of 1Oth

Street and Quaker Avenue.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retai! districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grourth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop 

b, A,
REVtSED3/21l201 8



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The requests involves two separate subject sites. The RM-2
zoned subjects tracts are abutted by RS-4 zoning to the north and east; RM-2 zoning to the south;
and CH zoned tracts to the west. The CH zoned subject area is abutted by CH zoning to the north;
MPD-FBC-1 zoned tracts to the west and south; and RM-2 zoning to the east.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant has requested a Variance to allow required accessible parking spaces to be located
off-site. The code requires that all accessible required parking be located on the same lot as the
principal use (Section 55.080-D.1). The site plan submitted by the applicant shows that the required
accessible parking would be located on the lot directly to the east of the principal use. The code
defines required accessible parking spaces as accessible parking for people with disabilities (Section
55.1 10).

The applicant provided the following statement with their application: The building and it's adjacent
parking lot have been on the property for many years, an alley divides them. The owner of the
property is planning a new building that supports the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan by having the new
building façade along Peoria Avenue. The parking is planned to be behind the building, oÍt the east
side of the alley. The existing alley prohibits the owner from combining the two pañs of their property.
The proposed accessible parking spaces wíll be designed in accordance with all applicable codes
and be along the shortest route to the entrance.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow required accessible parking spaces to be
located off-site from the principal use (Section 55.080-D.1)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current propeñy owner;

5,3

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that wíll afford relief;

REV|SED3¡ 9/201 I



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neíghborhood in which
the subiect property is located, nor substantially or permanently impaír use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5.r{
REV|SED3/1 9/20 1 8



Case

¡lsflon Reouested:
Special Exceptlon to permlt off-street parking ln an RM-2 Distrlct -
Sectlon 4Ol. PRltClPÀt USES PERilIITTED lN RESIDENIIÀL DlSTRlgfS - Use
Un lt 10.

Varlance of the requlred sefback for unenclosed off-sfreef parklng,
as measured from the center! lne of Quaker Avenue, from 50r to 25r,
and a Var iance of fhe setback, as measured from the centerl lne of
l0fh Sfreet, from 55t to 50f - Sectlon l5O2.B. SETBAO(S - Use Unlt 10.

Varlance fo walve the screenlng requlrements along the property llnes
ln comnþn wlth R DlslrlcÌs for unenclosed off-street parklng areas
whfch are prlnclpal uses - Segtlon t50J.E. ItESlGil Sf þ KrS FOR
trF-STREET PAF(ING ARE S - Use Unlf 10, located soufhrest corner of
l0th Street and Quaker Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The appl icant, Louls Levy, was not present.

lnterested Partles:
@1568SouthGl]letfe,Tulsa,0klahoma,sta*edthatMr.

Levy ls representlng the Planned Parenfhood organization, and does
plan fo attend the meetlng.

Presentaf fon:
The appllcant, Louls Levy, 5514 South Yale, Tulsa, 0klahoma,
submltfed a plot plan (Exhibit B-2) and stated that he ls
represenfing Planned Parenthood. He requested Board approval to
locaTe 26 addltional parklng spaces on RM-2 property adJacent fo the
prlnclpal offlce use on Peorla Avenue. Mr. Levy explalned fhat fhe
property ls noul vacant, as fhe two houses located on the lot have
have been razed to accomrpdate the parking area. A brochure
(Exhibit B-3) and photographs (Exhiblf B-t) of the surroundlng area
were submitted. The appllcant stated that thE resldents of the three
houses across the street from the proposed parking lot have not
volced a concern wlth the proposal, and the East Lynn Nelghborhood
Assocf af fon are supporf lve of the applfcatlon. Mr. Levy lnformed
that the parklng lot wlll be ln use from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m,¡
Monday fhrough Frlday, and Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon,
wlth evenlng classes belng conducted on Tuesday and Thursday. He
stated thaf the entrance to fhe parking lot wlll be from the alley,
wlth no access polnts on 1Oth Street or Quaker Avenue. Mr. Levy
lnfornred that the park lng lot wl I I be I lghted contlnuous ly, and a
screenlng fence could be consfructed, houever, the nelghborhood ls
somewhat dlvided on fhis issue.

02226,91:58t (5)

ú.3



Case No. 15650 (contlnued)
Oo¡¡pnts and Ouestlons:

ttls. l{hlte asked Mr. Levy lf hls cllenf rould be agreeable to the
executlon of a fle confract betreen the tuo lots, and he ansrered ln
fhe afflrmatlve.

ln regard to the scrêenlng requlremenf, lls. tlhite polnfed ouf that
thls requlrement ls to profect the resldentlal nelghborhood.

Mr. Levy stated that a fence could conceal lllegal acflvftles fhat
mlght take place on the parklng lot, and fhe nelghborhood <lltl not
want a sol ld fence.

Protestanls: None.

Board Âctlon:
0n ll0Tl0t{ of FULLER, fhe Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Fuller, lfhlte,
nayen; no nnaysn; no nabstenllonsn; Bolzle, Chappelle rabsenttr) to
/IPPROVÏ a Speclal Excaptlon to permlt off-street parking ln an RM-2
D-rsfr-lcf Secf ton 4Ol. PRIIGIP L USES PERilITIED lN RÉSIDENTIAI
DISTRICIS Use Unlt l0; fo IìPPROVE a Varlance of fhe requlred
setback for unenclosed off-street parklngr as neasured from the
centerllne of Quaker Avenue, îron 50t to 25t, and a Varlance of the
sefback, €rs nreasured fronr the centerllne of lOth Streel, from 55r to
50r - Sectlon lt02.B, SETB O(S - Use Unlf l0¡ and to ÂPPROYE a

Varlance to walve the screenlng requlrements along the property llnes
ln conrnon rlth R Dlsfrlcts for unenclosed off-sireet parking areas
wh lch are prlnclpal uses Sestton l50t.E. DESlGll SÍ^]OÂRDS Fm
(FF-SfnfEf P,lüll{G AREAS - Use Un If 't0; per p lot p lan submltted;
subJecf to all llghting belng shlelded and dlrected away from the
resldences; flndlng *he use to be compaflble wlth the area; and
f lndlng that the parklng lot wl I I not have a detrlnental Impact on
fhe resldentlal nelghborhood, as fhere rlll be no access polnts on
lOfh Street or Quaker Avenue; on the followlng descrlbed prope,rty:

Lofs I and 2, Block 10, East Lynn Addltion, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k lahoma.

Case llo. 15655

Actlon Requestod:
An appeal tron fhe declslon of fhe Bulldtng lnspecfor ln determlnlng
that the exlstlng slgnage ls ln vlolation of the Zonlng Code
Sectlon t605. APPEATS FRü AN ÆntillSTRATlYE GFICI^L - Use Un¡t ll.

Varlance to permlt more than one buslness slgn on each street
frontage of a lof, and varlance to exceed the permltted square
footage of dlsplay surface area per llneal foot of streef frontage -
Sestton 602.8.f. Slgns - Use Unlt ll, located 6711 South Yale.

t

02¿26.91:581(4)

5.\e



Feet
200 400

Subject BOA-22410 Nole: G,¿,ph¡c overlays may not preclsely
allgn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

Tract0

19-13 06
Aerial Photo Date: February 2016

5.r(



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-22410 Note: Gnph¡c oveilays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡lh physlcal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 06
Aer¡alPhotoDate: February rrt6 

S. g



Looking southwest- At the corner of S. Quaker Ave. & E L0 St. S

Looking southeast- across the street from 10th Street

5.q



t
lti

*'i' ,

Looking West- towards subject site- from the intersection of E.

10th St. S. & S. Quaker Ave.

:

5, lô



HEALÎH
CENTER

rÈrPþÆÀdÈ@€ È!c

lnter-Proiects
årchitô6turê, Þllc

o cqd ¡r 4,Â{+ !ùr.!! Arc

ffi

-
""Ë'-oo*

PLAN

4101

E toth sT

I

r¡J

É.o
utù
U) Þ

Þ Þ

_l

O
PROPOSED DESIGN

UI



}IEALTH
GENTER

rú'wtu,M

lnter-Proiects
a.ch¡têc¡u.€, p¡¡c

o.d¡'@Àq6¡.|tqÀú

EËñ-
ffi

SITE

4100

E1oth sT

l¡J

É.o
uJ
À
(t)

?

Þ

I

I N

O

PROPOSED DESIGN

gt

F

)+
\

à



AG
GS

GS

f cs

cs

cs

42

AG

E42STS

\Q
E42 Pt S¿¡}

a$È
q

E41 PLS

PU

TU

ur(\o
1r,

€

RMH

44.s¡s

E42STS

E42PLS

E43 STS

E43PLS

E44STsb

\q¿

55

Ì
{r/

.ù
C)

oz

E

E45PLS

L SUBJECT TRACT

L

s

E47PLS oo

BOA-22413Feet
2000 400

19-14 30

L.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9430

CZM:49
CD: 7

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22413

HEARING DATE: 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Andrew Shank

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of spacing requirement for a digital display outdoor advertising
sign ( Sec.60.100-K)

LOGATION: 10029 E 45 PL S ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Industrial TRACT SIZE: + 2.32 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT TR lN SE NW ADJ LT 1 & PRT LT 1 BEG 200N SWC LT 1 TH N APR
142.37 E18 N160W18 N142.33 SE217.90 SE90.74 5303.33W275.03 POB BLK 1 SEC 30 19 14
.33AC, IDEAL BRICK ¡NDUSTRIAL TRACTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Employment Area" and an "Area of Growth".

Employment Areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grourth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The su bject tract is adjacent to lL zoning on the east, south,
and west. The northern boundary of the property is adjacent to the Broken Arrow Expressway

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a spacing verification to permit a digital outdoor advertising sign on the
subject lot. The Code requires any outdoor advertising sign constructed be separated a minimum
distance of 1,200 feet from any other outdoor advertising sign. This spacing limitation shall not
apply between signs separated by a freeway. The 1,200 feet shall be measured in a straight line
from the center of an outdoor advertising sign's structure to the center of any other outdoor
advertising sign's structure.

lo, A.
REVtSED3i2l /201 I



The Code also requires that a dynamic display outdoor advertising be separated by a minimum
distance of 1,200 feet from any other dynamic display outdoor advertising sign facing the
same traveled way. The 1,200 feet shall be measured in a straight line from the center of a sign's
structure, as located on the ground, to the center of any other outdoor advertising sign's structure, as
located on the ground.

Based on the attached survey it appears that the proposed outdoor advertising sign does not meet
the spacing requirement for a standard (non-digital) outdoor advertising sign due to the existence of
two additional signs within 1,200 feet. The provided survey indicates both signs within the 1200 feet
are being removed. A verification of spacing for standard outdoor advertising should be conditioned
upon the removal of those existing signs. Staff conducted a site visit on March 16,2018 and the
existing signs had not been removed.

The verification is executed through a public hearing process to ensure that surrounding property
owners are notified and have the ability to provide information to the Board relevant to the
verification. The Board must find that the proposed outdoor advertising sign meets or does not meet
the spacing requirement.

Sample Motion to Accept the Spacing Verification for a Digital Outdoor Advertising Sign:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we approve the applicant's
verification of spacing between dynamic display (digital) outdoor advertising signs subject to the
action of the Board being void should another outdoor advertising sign or conflicting use be
constructed prior to this sign.

Sample Motion to Accept the Spacing Verification for a Standard (non-digital) Outdoor
Advertising:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing between non-digital outdoor advertising sígns subject to the action of the
Board being void should another outdoor advertising sign or conflicting use be constructed prior to
this sign and subject to the removal of the two existing outdoor advertising signs shown on
Exhibit

The Board may also choose to continue the case to a later hearing date to ensure removal of the
existing signs.

lo,3
REV|SED3/21 /201 8



U.,

' .¿,

0
Feet

400200
Subject

Tract
BOA-2241 3 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical featurcs on the ground.

+-{rJ 19-14 30 AerialPhotoDate: February rrt6 
(O . L\.



a.

4{r
.. - I

fr'

I

,t
¿l

.I

la.
r

tl

<iI

t -ã-- *-.
J o

tt lJÊr

t . tr
't_i ¡q

,-(' .-:

rî' ,'
--:f,...:- '.;] @

d
eal :!

$;
ic ri*-q li-,

æ: r
- '"'1 It

IF
¿$

lfçn ,1 ¿ ¡.
¡t .rl

;;{l
f.
t,

!l >,

i'{f " ''. $i{i.(
ë t' I ENAreb

!
l-çl

I

t I

erl-'

þ**'-"t /*

I f,
!l

t ,
(

{ I f. ¡r
q; fißJ._

e .ì'ii "fr\ ,'
-1a¡_ 

i '''

't

t.
e {..j

l{ f: .l r¡;¡
,

{r

\ @

d
s
E

f {.ll{;r

v.- -t'6

' r:: jr

r;.:¡l'i
t i .i;i

Q¡-
ls-'
qr

1{-
¡..

f rt,
G;

-.i

ffii; t, ¡ff-r

{"r r.f [q, d .ni'

.Ì
7

n
a

€
o
N

o

ao
U-

ö
oa
o
o
a-

.E
o

dcø¡
È;a.o

>ooøÈo
ø¡
c::
o\>Go.g
o!4
Ss
s3
(l.tì
Ëå

CÐ
\\
\F
C\
C\

I
{o
a

c-)
\f

¡o,

o!oo'ì\ (ù

:È
Ø

o

O
ra)

0.)
q.)

tL

o



BOBBY D.
I,ONG
1886

? oJ(r,,qnol,TI

s d1 0N4

aâ
É'l
rn

-

Ex¡sting Outdoor
Advertising Sign@

.2.-(Non-Digital)
()oN

4tow

I
/(s.

64)

Existing Outdoor
Advertising Sign

\ 
(Proposed Digital)

ì

\
I, Bobby D. Long, of Tulsa Engineering
& Planning Associates,Inc. and a

Professional Land Surveyor registered
in the State of Oklahoma, hereby certiff
that this exhibit accurately portrays the
locations of and distances between
proposed and existing outdoor
advertising signs as determined by field
sun/ey data gathered on the l9th of
February,20t8.

I

Existing Ouldoor
Adverlising Sign@
(to be dismantled)
(Non-Digilal)

I

Ex¡sl¡ng Outdoor
Adverlising Sign @
(lo be dismanlled)
(Non-Digital)

i O)
@

(ú

=aU'
0)
!ox
r.ll

(¡)

(t

o
r')

=4 A.v'BoVyD.Long/ ô^ /22 '
Dáte Signed

BOARD OF ADruSTMENT
OUTDOOR ADVERTISING SPACING EXHIBIT

Sign
Description

Latitude
Longitude

Existing Outdoor
Advertising Sign(Ð

36005'58.24"
95'51'51 .88"

Existing Outdoor
Advertising Sign@

36"06'04.'17"
95"51',57.82"

Existing Outdoor
Advertising Sign@

36005'56.86"
95"51'48.58"

Existing Outdoor
Advertising Sign@

36"05'53.42'
95'51'44.89"

TEP
f u lsa lngîne eríng & |Ianning þ1s s o ci ate, I n 

".g 8zo f-ast. + t s "$treet $outh fuls a, QLlanonta /4 t 46

fhone, gt a-zrz-/621 fax, 9ta-z7o-+166

Ç.tifi""tc of {ul'".;zatío¡ No, ,) I KencwJ Dde.Junc )o, ¿o¡ t

JobNo: 18-014
Scale: l" = 40t0'

Date: 0212112018

G:\18-014\Misc Dwo\18-014 02 Seo Survev.dwo. 212212018 - 1 1 :14 AM

L.U



SUBJECT TRACT

Ê 37 sT s

37
RS-2

RS-2

I
400

Feet
2000 BOA-22414

19-13 20

r



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9320

CZM:47
GD: 9
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22414

HEARING DATE: 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ma ry Huckabee

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the side setback from 15 feet to 10 feet in an RE district
(Section 5.030-A)

LOCATION: 2618 E 37 ST S

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RE

TRACT SIZE: 23356.97 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: El2 LT 6 LESS 560 & LESS BEG 105N SWC TH N 143.82 CRV RT 44.65
CRV LF 89.84 534.70 E.25 5119.28 W.25 51.37 W120.12 POB BLK2, OAKVIEW ESTATES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surrou ndinq Properties :

BOA 12096; on 8.5.82 the Board approved a Variance of the setback from the centerline of
Birmingham Avenue from 55' to 36', per plan submitted. Located: 3641 South Birmingham
Avenue.

BOA 21428; on 5.22.12 the Board approved a Variance of the required side yard from 15' to 8
feet for an addition to align with existing structure, per conceptual plan submitted. Located:
2685 East 37th Street South.

BOA 21540; on 3.12.13 the Board approved a Variance of the required side yard from 15'to
8.2 feet to permit a garage addition, per conceptual plan submitted. Located: 2661 East 38th

Street South.

BOA 21662; on 2.10.13the Board approved a Variance of the required yard setback from 15'
to 10', per conceptual plan submitted.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to

1, e,
REV|SED3/21l201 8



sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted on all sides by RE zoning and
single-fam ily residential uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the required side (interior) yard setback from 15 ft.
to 10 ft. in an RE district (Section 5.030-A). The applicant is proposing to build a covered patio area
onto the rear of their home.

The applicant provided the following statement with their application: As the home was constructed in
1991, the west side of the home rs sef back 10 feet from the property line. The minimum side setback
for the RE lot ís 15 feet. Mr. & Mrs. Essman did not construct the home and were unaware of the
encroachment until they requested a building permit to add a covered patio area onto the rear of their
home. The homeowners merely plan to extend the existing roofline farther south into their backyard.
The addition will not encroach farther west into the setback than the home already encroaches. Many
of the homeowners' neighbors have símilar srde sefóacks that are not in compliance with RE
regulations, so fo grant the variance to a l0-foot setback would not alter or ínterfere wíth the
character of the neighborhood. No change will be visible from the sfreef due to the fact that the home
already síts within the 15-foof srde setback.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required sideyard setback from 15 ft
to 10 ft in an RE district. (Section 5.030-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

a

Per the Conceptual PIan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

1,3
REVTSEDS/1 9/201 I



c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

1,4
REVISED3/1 9/201 8



Case No. 12094 (continued)

Board Action:---T'ñ-jq0'Tf0N of VICTOR and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLT, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Chappetle, Smith, Victor, l¡'lait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Specíal Exception (Sectìon 410 - Prin-
cipal Uses Permitted in the Residentjal District) to locate a day care
center in an RS-3 District, on the following described property:

The tast 1/2 of the South 1/2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4 of Section
14, Township 19 North, Range 13 East, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Okl ahoma.

Case No. 12095

Action Requested:
ì Except Íon - SectÌon 410 - Principal Uses Permitted in the Resi-
I District - Request to locate a day care center in an RS-3 Dis-

This property is located at ll35 South Yale Avenue.

Case No.

Actìon Requested:
æction430.Bu]kandAreaRequirementsíntheResidential

Presentati on :
Laurã Delehanty, 5525 East 5lst Street - #125, was present requesting
permission to locate a day care center in two of the classrooms at
FranklÌn Elementary School. The playground facility will be located be-
hÍnd the School on the corner of llth Street and Ya'le Avenue. Ms.
Delehanty advised that the State Licensing Department requested that the
facÍlity he placed at the subject location. The facjlity was approved
by the TuJsa Public Schools and the principal at Franklin Elementary
School .

Protestants:
Lester Z immerman, 4132 East 4lst Street, lvas present in protest to the
application because there are two other day care centers within .l00 yards
of the proposed location. He felt that there is no need for another
facility and if it was added it would take away from the existing day
care centers.

Board Action:
----0'n-l[0'TmN of CHAPPELLE and SECOND by VICTOR, the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappelle, Smith, Victor, lilait, "aye"; no "nays"i no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Speciaì Exception (Section 410 - Prjnci-
pal Uses Permitted in the Residentiat District) to locate a day care
center in an RS-3 District, on the foìlowing described property:

The W/? of the Nb'l/4 of the Nl¡J/4 of the NW/4, Section 10, Township
19 North, Range l3 East, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Specia
denti a
tri ct.

Districts - Re

of Birmingham
uest for a variance of the setback from the centerline
venue from 55' to 36'. This property is located at 3641

q
A

South Birmingham Avenue.

Presentati on :----iTf,er-LLivingston, 3641 South Birmingham, !,ras present and submitted a
plot plan (Exhibit "D-1"). Mr. Livingston ís requesting the variance
Ín order to convert his present garage into additional ìiving space and

8.5.82:368(6)

2096

.l ,5



Case No. ì2096 (continued)

extend the garage toward the street. He stated that he wants hís
property to 1Íne up with other properties on Birmingham Avenue. He
stated that the extension of the garage will improve the quaìity and
appearance of the neÍghborhood. His neíghbors have been contacted con-
cerning the request and they had no objections.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:-----0n-t'nTmN of VI0T0R and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Chappelle, Smith, Victor, !,Iaitr- "aye"; no i'nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Variãnce (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in the Residential Districts) of the setback frorn the
center'line of Birmingham Avenue from 55' to 36', pêF plot p'lan submitted,
on the following described property:

Lot 5, Block 1, of the Amended Plat of Block 7 and Lot 9, Block 1,
Oakvíew Estates Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Okla.

Case No. 12097

ActÍon Requested:
Special Exception - Section 410 - Principal Uses PermÍtted in the Residen-
tial District - Reguest to allow two mobíle homes in an RS-3 DistrÍct.
Thìs property is located at 5015,5119 and 5121 East Virgin Avenue.

Presentati on :

----GffiGflucero, 5423 East Young Court, was present requesting permission
to place two mobi'le homes on the subject property; one for himself and
the other for his daughter.

Protestants: None.

Board Comments:
Mr. Victor asked if there were other mobile homes in the area and Mr.
Lucero stated that there are other mobile homes wÍthin two or three
bl ocks.

Mr. Smith asked íf the mobile homes wou'ld be served by the sanitary sewer
system and Mr. Lucero answered in the affìrmative.

Board Action:

--T'n-lñO'fmN 
of VICTOR and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappelle, Smith, Victor, hlait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Special Exception (Sectíon 410 - Princîpal
Uses Permitted in the Residential Districts) to aìlow two mobile homes
in an RS-3 District, for a one-year period, removal bond required, sub-
ject to approval by Tuìsa City-County Heaìth Department, on the followìng
descrìbed property:

The West 75'of the East 
.l50' of the l,Jest 730.5'of Lot ì3,

Block 1,5. R. Lewis Addítion and a tract of land being at a
poìnt located directly on the North Boundary Line a distance
of 375' l¡{est of the NE corner of Lot 13, Block 1,5.¡. Lewis
AdditÍon; thence from said point running ín a hlesterly direction
along said North Boundary Line of said Lot 13, a distance of 50'

8.5.82:368(i)
n,u



T IL E TOPï
Action Requested:
Variance of the side yard requirement, on the west side, from 15 feet to 8 feet for an
aOO¡Uon to align with existing structure (Section 403). LOCATION: 2685 East 37th

Street (CD 9)

Presentation:
Scott Pohlenz, Architect, 3402 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated that he is

available for any questions the Board might have. He also presented additional
information to the Board for their review.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVç the request for a
Variance of the side yard requirement, on the west side, from 15 feet to I feetfor an
addition to align with existing structure (Section 403), subject to the conceptual site plan
on page 5,24. Finding that this large lot with estate residential zoning is adequate to
support the addition. The addition will not protrude further than the existing house. ln
granting this variance the Board has found that there are extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary
hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; all for the following property:

PRT LT 2 BEG SWC LT 2 TH N22O E TO PT 237N SECR LT 2 TH 9237 W145.88
POB BLK 1, OAKVIEW ESTATES, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

17111-A-Garv Schellhorn (Citv 9f Tulsaì

Action Requested:
Modification to previously approved site plan (BOA-'17111) to permit demolition of
dilapidated structures and construction of new facilities for Turner Park.
tOCAt¡O¡¡: 3503 East 5th Place (CD 4)

05/22/2}n-r071 (5)

r\.rl



5 ËÂSË¡/IËNT

l5'SEI8ÁCK
PER RE ZONING

ORIGINAL SIDEYÂRD SETDACK @ S
AS PÉR COLLINS I.AND SURVEYING. INC

SI'RVEY NO. æ09, PLAT NO. 640
DAIED II119196 AND REVISED 1UO4/96

SITE PLAN
2685 EAST 37TH STREET

r 2 APRTL 2012

r PROPERTY L|NE -l

PROPOSED ADDÍTION
(HATCHED)

-l
Tn
ot
mÃ{
Ez
m

-J

r
t¡Jz
-)rutu
o-
oü
o-

t_

Ð{sltNc lggsADDmoN
EUILT TO S SÊTBACK PER 60A
APPROVAL CASE NO. 180?0 6/23lt998
AND SUBSEG¡UENT EUII.DING PERMIT
| 5327 2 D ATED 1 2 / 31 I t 998

t_*
PROPERTY

UNE J

ÊdsraTrH
STNFFT

M. SCOTT POHLENZ, AIA, NCARB

(Ã) ernrnc DwELuNG
- toRtGtNALüUtLTEARLY tr50s)

11, g



Action Requested:
Variance of the required side yard from 15 feet to 8.2 feet to permit a garage
aoOit¡orfsection 403.A). LoCAÎloN: 2661 East 38th Street South (cD 9)

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Presentation:
Jefferey G. Baum, 2300 Mid-Continent Tower, 401 South Boston, Tulsa, OK; stated the
property would like to make an addition of an attached garage. There is a creek that is
on the northeast portion of the lot that makes the location of the attached garage the
only practical location as depicted by the site plan. The proposed garage will have the
same stone exterior as the house, and will be an extension of the existing west edge of
the structure taking away a portíon of the existing circular drive.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

F!LE TffiPY

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE W¡ELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; rìo "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance of the required side yard from 15 feet to 8.2 feet to permit a garage addition
(Section 403.4). This approval is subject to conceptual plan on page 5.7. The Board
has found that the topography of the lot requires the garage be placed in the area
designated. The addition will line up with the west side of the house and will not create
a further encroachment than is currently present by this home that was built prior to the
Zoning Code. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the
Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT 10 BLK 2, OAKVIEW ESTATES, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

21541-Robert Thomas

Action Requested:
Variance of the north side yard setback from 5 feet to 2Íeet - 5.5 inches in the RS-3
District (Section 403.4. Table 3). LOCATION: 1315 North Atlanta Avenue East
(cD 3)

03/12/20t3-r089 (4)

I,q



Scale:1" = 30'-0',

F

,fI'

Legal Descríption:
All of lot 10, Bock 2. Oakvfew Estates
An addition to the City of Tulsa
Also known as 2561 East 38th Street

Proposed Addition
2 storey frame/stone garage w/
play room above, attached to €xisting
structure

Variance Requested:
P¡operty ¡s zoned RE, with 15 foot side yard
setbacks. Request is to reduce this setback to
8.2 feet to al¡gn with existing structure

'.f'

r

i
t,

.\

YÀS¡

\

zt 9g-'

,{
I

?'I Fßô

L6

oo
tsn

B,el

¡.

"""Ó

ST SBTH STREEÏ SOUTH
¡. 

-.
+ (ruauc STREET)

" 'l.[o



il: f"r,fÌ n Il!;. ''"i [,t ù ä

Action Requested:
Variance of the required side yard from 15 feet to 10 feet on the east side of lot in an
nE Oistrrct (Section 403). LOôATION: 2677 East 38th Street South (CD 9)

Presentation:
Pfr¡l¡p Doyle, 2616 East 14th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated Variance requested will affect
just the east side of the property. The area where the addition will be built abuts a creek
and that is part of the reason for the request. The angle of the lot follows the creeks
bed.

Mr. Tidwell re-entered the meeting at 3:30 P.M.

Mr. Doyle stated that he has met with the adjacent neighbor to the east and the
neighbor does not have any problems with the proposed plan. The existing structure is
a one-story structure and the addition will maintain the one-story structure, and the roof
line will remain the same. The owner wants to maintain the integrity of the creek.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Henke absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance of the required side yard from 15 feet to 10 feet on the east side of lot in an RE
District (Section 403), subject to conceptual site plan on page 12.18 showing the areas
of imposed encroachr¡ent. The Board has found that this uniquely shaped lot which is
bordered by a creek on the east side poses a hardship. Finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result ín unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

r2/10/2013-t107 Q2)

i
fi"

tf
ts

!. v.
ir .' ..

q.\\



'¡-ì! ¡" x ra
t'' i ii il,
ñ Ê.-: i..r

irrå1ili
g"lr t"t i È.ÊrtA - ã'tbbr-

PRT LT 11 BEG SWC TH E165 N17I.69 NW3O.83 NLYIOO
WIOl.fO NWC S37O POB BLK 2, OAKVIEW ESTATES, CITY
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

NE19 NWLY68.3 NL
OF TULSA, TULSA

21 663-5howcase Properties

Action Requested:
Variance to enlarge a building with a nonconforming use (Section 1a02.A); Variance_
to allow a reduction in setback from centerline from 50 feet to 45 feet on West 14th
Place and from 50 feet to 44 feet on South Elwood Avenue (Section 1405.4 and
Section 703,Table 2); Variance to increase the permitted floor area ratio from 50% to
52o/o (2,349 sguare feet) (Section 703, Table 2). LOCATION: 1431 South Elwood
Avenue West I 318 West 14rn Place (CD 4)

Presentation:
Jim Brackett, 330 North Boulder Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he has owned the property
for approximately 39 years. ln 1999, after finding knob and tube wiring in the duplex, he
gutted the duplex and started all over. The duplex has been totally remodeled. The
backside of the duplex is a very traditional layout. The apartment dwellers want all the
amenities provided to them, and they afso want protection for their vehicles. So he is
requesting permission to build a couple of garages for the property.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of SNYDER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Henke absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to enlarge a building with a nonconforming use (Section 1402.A\; Variance to
allow a reduction in setback from centerline from 50 feet to 45 feet on West 14th Place
and from 50 feet to 44 feet on South Elwood Avenue (Section 1405.A and Section
703,Table 2); Variance to increase the permitted floor area ratio from 50o/o to 52o/o
(2,349 square feet) (Section 703, Table 2), subjectto conceptual plans on pages 13.17,
13.18, 13,19, 13.20, 13.21 and 13.22. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, which the Board references the age of the neíghborhood and the lot's shape
and the fact that the duplexes never had garages, therefore, the literal enforcement of
the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the
same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

t2/10/2013-r107 g3)

r\. \ a-



l
I

I
_1
-LlF]
-l'llr

hiul
Èl
LIv)l
ï
F,
cÐi

Fitnl<iull
{Jl

J

I

I

l
l
i

sO-UARE FOOTAGE CALCULATON

.- RE ZONING STIBACK

TK5TNG 5TRUCIURE-

V/T,FXSIINGISTORY FRAME2CARGARAGE (583SÐ

NEW STRUCTURE-

N ENsT]NG HEATED 5F

ADDED HEATEDST

3652 St
1333 St

4985 5F TOTAL

SQUARE FOOTAGE IN EASEMENT
PROPOSED 1 STORY FRAMEADMÍIO{
PROPOSED 1 5TORY FRAMT GARAGÊS

VARIANCE REQUEST

0¡33sR
(662 SFADoED)

THTATFD SF L26ST*

IUNHEATTD 5F _ 3osF

*souARE rooT^o, 
^ 
*rr* 

--1563trt0t^-

ß 2 5% OF TOTAL HEATED AREA
I HEATED STRUCTURE MN 1s',RE EASEMENT (-V6_!F-HEAIÊE_ .

I e¡nnc¡ STRUCIIJRE wtN ls' RE EASEMENT (30 sF - UNH¡ATED )

BcA-¿rrou¿-

irl

J
Lx

ÄTTACHED
NEW1
STORY
tRAM!
C*RAGE

I
I
I
¡

I

¡

¡

I
¡

¡

I
I

-J

tzs'
I

I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

DÅgËDMI

t-----ï-*--*-



4002000
Feet BOA-22414 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

alígn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 20
Aer¡alPhotoDate: February 20f6 fì , I 4



Feet
0 50 100

!.--''
BOA-22414 Nole: Gnph¡c oveilays may not prec¡sely

allgn with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 20
Aeriat Photo Date: February rrt6 q . I 5



à,ãFiÉ'.
æËãtF

..-\!z

,t: :; l-l ,:
. ll ",.

Looking south- on E. 37th St. S.- west side of the subject site

'rff

1.tb



a.'

É-

É-

?/

/

f_

rå
,rs
!¡:

(-_(_

t_Ê_

Ê-

t-ll

f--

qr

I

I

I

1
1

I

I

,l--

Ê-

(_t-

f-

(--

f_

Ê-

(_

É-

t_ r_i

f-

(- (--Ê_
ffi

ù4d.bù,bdhdsb

@b4docr{'ñdtab.rh

tu pefklns

i
ESSMAN RESIDENCE Site Plon Ar 00. r

.f



JEFF S. TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: 1049644-2

CHAD MCCUTCHEN
HOME INNVOVAT¡ONS
62I E LAKEVIEW DR
SAPULPA, OK 74066

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

February 08, 2018

Phone: 191812e2-9213

4391 65 1er-ens E REFERENCE THts NUMBER uHEN coNTAcrtNG ouR oFFtcÐ
2618 E 037 ST S
ADDITION

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBÍI'IITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REV¡SIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEN

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ AM/ú.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'Lllg f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

î.1 t



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. 439165 2618 E 037 ST S Februarv 08. 2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
suhmit tha selectad eomnliance ontion for review- Steff review makes naither renresentation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project,

5.030-A: In the RE zoned district the minimum side yard setback shall be 15 feet from the property line

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a l5' side setback to the property line, or apply to INCOG
for a variance to allow less than a 15' side setback.

This letter of deficiencies cove!€ Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT,

1,tE



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

tl,åo



2

2

PU

U|

2

SUBJECT TRACT

5
,t

(¡

I
3{'l

5
ù

s
5

(n

('|

I
e

,1

I
e '1,

I

s
L

(n

I
6

(n

s
e 6

s

I
6

e

{,1
1 9f I

e

I
I

400
Feet
2000

BOA-2241 5 8. I
19-12 01



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

GZM: 36

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22415

HEARING DATE: 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Bob Dail

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit the display surface area for the Community Care wall
sign with Logo to be increased from 330 square feet to 580 square feet on the southwest wall.
Variance to permit the display surface area for the Community Care wall sign with Logo to be
increased from 432 square feet to 580 square feet on the north wall. (Section 60.080-8.1)

LOCATION: 2W 2 ST S

PRESENT USE: office

ZONED: CBD

TRACT SIZE: 26162.24 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG NWC BLK 104 TH S1Y41.05 SELY99.51 E1Y186.63 N1Y111.42
WLY257 POB BLK 104, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of "Downtown" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Gore is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism and
educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit hub.
New and refurbished buildings enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and
storefronts that enliven the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character,
automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface
parking lots.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grovrrth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

8.¿
ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by CBD zoning

REVtSED3/21l201 I



STAFF COMMENTS:
The Code states that wall signs may not exceed 3 square feet per linear foot of building wall to which
they are attached. Wall signs are counted against a lot's allowed sign budget. (Section 60-080-8.1)

The applicant has requested a variance for two separate wall signs. The north wall elevation would
permit 432 square feet of display area per the 144 feet of building wall. The proposed sign is 580
square feet and requires a variance to permit the additional 148 square feet of display area. The
southwest wall of the building would permit 330 square feet of display area per the 110 feet of
building wall. The proposed sign is 580 square feet and requires a variance to permit the additional
250 square feet of display surface area.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit the display surface area for the Community
Care wall sign with Logo to be increased from 330 square feet to 580 square feet on the southwest
wall; and a Variance to permit the display surface area for the Community Care wall sign with Logo to
be increased from 432 square feet to 580 square feet on the north wall.

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

a

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physícal surroundíngs, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardshíps or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

8.3
REV|SEOS/1 9/201 I



DESCRIPTION OF HARDSHIP I CommunityCare

Community Care has move their main office from 2L8 W. 6th to it's current location on

the 22nd and 23'd floors of Williams Tower 2. ln doing so, it disposed of its original wall

sign. They currently do not have any exterior identification.

The sign allowance for businesses within the Central Business District is designed to
communicate with street leveltraffic. Unfortunately, the signage for Community Care is

located two hundred and sixty-six feet above the sidewalk. Contrary to most businesses

withín this zone, their sign will not be visible to the passing public unless they are

several blocks away.

Due to the height and distance of their sign, they face a unique challenge. lf the sign is

installed according to the sign ordinance, it will be too small and difficult to read. We

are asking the Board of Adjustment to allow Community Care to place a sign that is

scaled to fit the size and height of Williams Tower 2. lt is extremely important that
Community Care be able to present itself as a stable leader within the Tulsa Community.

Proper signage assures the public that health care and Community Care will continue to
be strong and dependable.

Granting approval of this variance will not cause any detriment to the public good. lt
will not impair the spirit or intent of the comprehensive plan for downtown.

Additionally, granting Community Care relief from the ordinance demonstrates Tulsa's

long-term commitment to its business partners. We look to you for your help.

We thank you for your consideration.

g, L[



9'g LO ZL-61gL\z fueuqa! :apo ototld leuav

'punuß aqt uo soJnßo| Ieclstttld qtln u6!ß
ÃpsrJard pu 

^eLu 
sÃe{a^o c¡qdetg :a¡o¡¡ 9 L?7,Z,-VOg

00t o0z,

ìêoJ

lce4
tca[qns

{ç

ô-É
,!t'

þ
\

F

e.
,ltlb

6,

i'

t

v

,tt \

!
b

ç

.il r.ri.

I

V
t.

,@,

$'t

,l .¿

ìt

!
êV,- t

?1:

L



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-2241 5 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical leatures on the grcund.Subject
TractL+ 19-12 01

Aer¡al Pholo Date: February 2016

8, \,



qffiffiffiffiffi

ã"8

ã8

W-cæ

423 SQ FT

ó3'-ó 5/8'

11'-9"

so' 7 1t2'

13'-0" 5'-3 1t2"
3'-7

^ I noms¡Ltvtlo¡¡

H I scaLt rraz'r.o-

ilonilELt\¡afl0N

SCATE: iloI I0 SCÂIEB

ålliilå'ii , 

I

CllAIINTI. I"EITER

t0st6lt
TÙtsa.0l(

t0[ÀÍNl
B0B 0all_

nasßilfB

,(]TKESIERSt)l{

ÛÁT OF ORINL WB

rt0flljAnY?1,20lB
F ÄPRov0assorr fl ÀFmv06mru

COMMUNITY CABE

PR0JECVCUEfr Mtti

ÉN-2.0

g,rl



^dB

{B

a2'-6 1 12',

65'-9'

TT
1 ¿l -9"

onnnnunfl
,5æ6#

Al##+i-

^ I mnntLtv¡trotr
lJ I scaLr,tor rosclLr

P¡0ltcvtulnl {üE:
COMMUNITY CARE TULSA, OI(

tüÁItw AW0UilItxt[]

800 04il-
ût$0tt8:
JoE KtSTtRSl)fl

04tr 0F 0fit0tflÁL 0u0:

fI¡RUARY2r,2018
FtVlS0ilHlSrunY: 

I

m.2r.1B vf.0l
wtYPvüsRpfü
CHAIII{TL I-ETTER

r0st0il çN-1.0

.8



1E
3B
ßP

teÈcôDE

ó3 -ó 5/8'

11-9

50'-7 1 l2',

t
13'-0'

@nnnnu a
ææ.ft.

5'-3 1/2"

¡ì | s0lJrHtttvÀllÛN

H I scaLt,lirz-.t.0'

L-l Àfmovto ÁssH0{il ll À¡pßo[DA!ffotro

C{)MMUNIIY CARE

UCAf0ti
TULSA, OI(

ÂccmilT txtc:

808 04il-
0ts[ilt8: I

J0E KrsrrRs0¡/l
0att 0f 08tû1il4t !w0:

Ft0ntjÂRY 2t,2018
Btvß8 fr,sT¡Bt

02.21.18 V 1.0 cilAilfltt t$Iil
t0 st8¡tmtrläTf* i s-2.0

,q



<lGÑ

,l I soufllttEvÀIloN

H I scaLr,rrrz'-t.o-

nnnnun[

82'-6 1t2',

ó5'9'

tf
16',-g',

%4k

Êi¡
EË
åJ

ffiffiæffiffiÈ

ffi&;H###

oaE 0F o8l0lilal 0wG:

ft8ßüaBY21.2018

ftvßt0|ffinnf I sryE/üsHrtr
nr,l18 V1.01 CHÂNilEttETTEn

I rosrßil

tmm:
IULSA,{)K

Ácc0uilrtxEr
808oÂlt- J0t(EsTtRsfll{

0Es$iltF:E umwto¡ssmwr E ¡pmv¡o¡sloto n0,Ect/ilEil¡ Mtli
C{lMMUNIÍY CARE is-1,0

,TO



, BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

91 8-596-9664

LOD Number: 1053757-1

Sign contractor:
Claude Neon Federal Signs
1225 N Lansing Avenue
Tulsa OK 74106

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February 22,2018

441246 eLEAsE REFERENCE THts NUMBERWHEN coNTAcrtNG ouR IFnCÐ
2W 0O2 ST S/Southwest wall Elevation
Community Gare dLOGO

INFORI'IATION ABOUT SU BMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT IN

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE ATVVVVW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT rNCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

8,\\

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

Application No. 441246 2W 002 ST S WEST WALL Februarv 22.2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
this letter.

1.) Title 51 tT 106.1.1 Information on construction documents. Construction documents shall be
dimensioned and drawn upon suitable material. Electronic media documents are permitted to be submitted
when approved by the building official. Construction documents shall be of sufficient clarity to indicate the
location, nature and extent of the work proposed and show in detail that it will conform to the provisions of
this code and relevant laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, as determined by the building official.

Review comment: Provide mounting installation documents for the wall sign stamped by an Oklahoma
Engineer to be in compliance with the 2015 IBC.

2.) Section 60.080 Signs in Mixed-use, Commercial and Industrial Zoning Districts
60.080-B Signs Allowed
In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, the following signs are the only signs
allowed in all mixed-use, commercial and industrial zoningdistricts:

1. On-premise Wall Signs
On-premise wall signs are allowed in all mixed-use, commercial and industrial zoning districts. Wall signs
may not exceed an aggregate area of more than 3 square feet per linear foot of building wall to which they are
attached. Wall signs are not counted against a lot's allowed sign budget, pursuant to $60.080-C.

Review Comments: The proposed 580.0 square foot Community Care wall sign on the Southwest wall
elevation exceeds the 330 square foot permitted display surface area based on the I 10 feet of wall frontage.
You may pursue a variance from the BOA to permit the display surface area for the Community Care wall
sign with Logo be increased from 330 square feet to 580 square feet of display surface area.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special except¡ons, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in subm¡tting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATEDWITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PI.ANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

2

8, 1&



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

91 8-596-9664

LOD Number: 1053759-1

Slgn contractor:
Claude Neon Federal Signs
1225 N Lansing Avenue
Tulsa OK 74106

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February 22,2018

441247 eLEAsE REFERENIE THts N:MBERWHEN coNTAcnNG ouR oFHCq
2W 002 ST S/ North wall Elevation
Community Care dLOGO

INFORII/IATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

I tUI PORTANT I N FORII'IAT¡ON

1. SUBMIT T\¡r/O (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE ATVVì/VV\'.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (9T8) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

8.13



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.INCOG.ORG

Aoolication No. 441247 2W 002 ST S NORTH WALL February 22,2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
dlsciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in

this lefter.

1.) Titte 51 t[ 106.1.1 Information on construction documents. Construction documents shall be

dimensioned and drawn upon suitable material. Electronic media documents are permitted to be submitted

when approved by the building official. Construction documents shall be of sufficient clarity to indicate the

location, nature and extent of the work proposed and show in det¿il that it will conform to the provisions of
this code and relevant laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, as determined by the building official.

Review comment: Provide mounting installation documents for the proposed wall sign stamped by an

Oklahoma Engineer to be in compliance with the 2015 IBC.

2.) Section 60.080 Signs in Mixed-use, Commercial and Industrial Zoning Districts
60.080-8 Signs Allowed
In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, the following signs are the only signs

allowed in all mixed-use, commercial and industrial zoning districts:

1. On-premise Wall Signs
On-premise wall signs are allowed in all mixed-use, commercial and industrial zoning districts. Wall signs

may not exceed an aggregate ateaof more than 3 square feet per linear foot of building wall to which they are

attached. Wall signs are not counted against a lot's allowed sign budget, pursuant to $60.080-C.

Review Comments: The proposed 5S0.0 square foot Communþ Care wall sign on the North wall elevation
exceeds the 432 square foot permitted display surface area based on the 144 feet of wall frontage. You may
pursue a variance from the BOA to permit the display surface area for the Community Care wall sign with
Logo be increased ftom432 square feet to 580 square feet ofdisplay surface area.

NOTE: Please direct all quest¡ons concerning var¡ances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zon¡ng changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
applicat¡on forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

g,t i



IM

SUBJECT TRACT

4

(n

s
L

I
5

6
o

(n

I
e '1,

(n

I
e 3

I
e

^I

o
I

e 6

(¡

(n I
e 6

I
e1

5
I

51

9 I

II

GBD

.l

64

Feet
200 400 BOA-224160

19-12 01

9, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:

GZM: 36

GD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: B,0,A-22416

HEARING DATE= 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Andy Patel

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable
height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South Denver
Avenue (Section 60.080-D); Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable
height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South Cheyenne
Avenue (Section 60.080-D).

LOCATION:202W5ST

PRESENT USE: hotel

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

ZONED: CBD

TRACT SIZE: + 1.3 acres

LTS 1 -3 & LT 6 & VAC ALLEY THEREIN BLK 151; S75 LT 3 BLK 151,

TULSA-OR¡GINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Surroundinq properties :

BOA 22141; on 1 0.1 1 .16 the Board approved a Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the
maximum allowable height above grade to allow a 52.8 foot projecting sign. Located: the NW/c of
W 3 St S and S Cheyenne Ave.

BOA 22158; on 12.13.16 the board approved a Variance to allow a projecting sign to exceed the
maximum allowable height to permit a sign 60 ft above grade with a 31 ft setback from the center
line of W 4th St and S Boulder Avenue (Sec.60.080-D). Located: 206 S. Boulder Avenue West

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grovrrth provide Tulsa with the

q,L,
REVrSÊD3/21l201 I



opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas
will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking,
biking, transit, and the automobile.

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by CBD zoning and a blend
of downtown urban uses to include, but not limited to, office, restaurant, parking, commercial,
hospitality, and municipal uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable
height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South Denver
Avenue (Section 60.080-D); Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable
height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South Cheyenne
Avenue (Section 60.080-D).

The applicant provided the following statement with their application: ln order to be visíble for passing
traffic, we feelthe placement of these blade signs is at the optimum location on our buildíng.

The Code (Section 60.080-D) states in the CBD district on-premise projecting signs and freestanding
signs on lots with frontage on major streets may not exceed 25 feet in height, except that a maximum
height of 40 feet is allowed if the sign is set back from the planned right-of-way line at least one foot
for each foot of sign height in excess of 25 feet. The Code limits the height of the proposed projecting
sign on the subject lot to 25 ft above grade. The Code attempts to manage the presentation and
impact of signage along a given corridor within the CBD district.

A Lot-Combination (LC-996) is scheduled to be on the 4.4.18 Planning Commission agenda

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum
allowable height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South
Denver Avenue (Section 60.080-D); Variance to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum
allowable height of 25 feet to be installed 41 feet above grade with a 37.5 foot setback from South
Cheyenne Avenue (Section 60.080-D).

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

o

o

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical condítíons of the subject propefty would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
propeñy and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

q,3
REVTSÊD3/1 9/201 I



d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood ín which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

q.q
REV|SEO3/1 9/201 8



operable vehicles for sale on the subject Iot. The lot must comply with all other zoning
requirements including screening and parking/driving surfaces. The parking is to meet
the code requirements per Section 55.090-D. The Board determines that the following
facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practicaldifficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;

- r- L - ----¡^l :- aL^ 
-i-:*,.- 

.,^-:aa^^ +l^^+ .^'ill ^ff^-¡ r li^f'g. lnal tng VA¡lance| lU Uel g¡Allteu lÞ LllË lf ltllllllulll vcllléllltrE ¡.¡lcll' vvlrl all\rl(¡ r¡tlr(trl

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan. Finding that the Special Exception will be in harmony with the
spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

LTS 148 & 149 LESS W5 THEREOF BLK 13, TULSA HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

**********

trLt 00PïNEW APPL¡CATIONS

22141-Matthew Wilson

Action Requested:
Vái¡ance to allow a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable height to
permit a sign 52.8 feet above grade with a 41 feet setback from the center line of
bouth Chelenne Avenue (Seõtion 60.0S0-D). LOCATION: 211 West 3'd Street
South (CD 4)

ro/1il2016-rt7r (e)

Presentation:
Matt W¡lson, 3201 Manor Way, Dallas, TX; stated the sign is fo.r the Hampton lnn and

Suites that is currently under construction at the corner of 3'o and Cheyenne. The
proposed location of the .sign is the southeast corner mounted on the direct'corner to
provide visibility to the 3'd Street and Cheyenne Street motorists and pedestrians. The

q,5



, ilLt c0Pï
fòoA ' R&l'-f I

sign will have a 4'-6" projection with an overall height ol 32'-8". The sign size was
designed at the appropriate scale in relationship to the building. The design specs are
geared to fit in with the spirit of the downtown setting. There will be a red LED border
around the perimeter of the sign to simulate neon with 5" deep channel letters mounted
to the aluminum back ground to provide dimension and fit into the old look of downtown
projecting blade signs.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked if there was any issue with the wall sign today. Ms. Moye
stated the Board is only considering the blade sign today. Mr. Van De Wiele asked if
there is a license with the sign being over the City right-of-way sidewalk. Ms. Moye
stated that she is not aware of any issues.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Varia[çe to allow a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable height to permit a
sign 52.8 feet above grade with a 41 feet setback from the center line of South
Cheyenne Avenue (Section 60.080-D), subject to conceptual plans 51A,5.12 and 5.14.
The Board determines that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have
been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

10lt1]2016-n7l (r0)

q, b



RpA -e^t+t tllt 80PT
LT 4 & E10 VAC ALLEY ADJ ON W BLK lO2, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, Gity of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22142-Brandon and Amanda CooPer

Action Reouestcd:
Appeal of a Decision by the Tulsa Preservation Commission to deny a historic
pem¡t application - HP-i6-056. LOCATTON: 1824 East 16th Place South (CD 4)

Presentation:
fvt¡f.e Uan¡e¡¿130 East4Tth Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is appearing on behalf of the
Coopers. The question today is whether the Tulsa Preservation Commission properly

applied the Tulsa Zoning Code and in addition whether they properly applied their own

regulations. The Coopers love the midtown area, bought a house and started making
-r- -:-- :-a^.-^ ----- L- --^..1J^ ^^C^ ^-l ^-.,¡.^^*Ãnt farlmprovemgnts. I nel¡ l¡llelfll was tu pluvluti 4 Ðøilrt clltu Ðtivu¡s Ìtr]vllvrilrr(;1 r( rvr

themselves and their son. They were aware that they lived in a historical area but they
did not fully understand what that meant. They had previously replaced windows

without any issues and there had been windows replaced on the house without any
issues. The Coopers were not aware that they needed to apply for a historical.permit or
any permit to install the eight windows that are at issue today. On August 15u', the day
the Coopers had lined up for the window installation, the installer was approached by a
woman in the neighborhood who turned out to be Commissioner McKee of the Tulsa
Historical Preservation Commission. After a couple of confrontations Commissioner
McKee called the efforts to a stop claiming she would have a cease and desist order
issued claiming she is good friends with the Mayor and would return. Commissioner
McKee informed everyone that if any of the old windows were removed or replaced the
Coopers would be forced to reinstall them again. The Coopers and the window
instalters made the decision to stop. Staff from the Tulsa Preservation Commission
visited the site later the same day and Dr. Porter who was very polite and professional
provided information to the Coopers for them to file an application. To be able to make
the next hearing date the Coopers had less than 24 hours to file the application. At the
hearing before the Commission the request was denied. One of the Commissioners
broughl up the issue of visibility of certain windows. Mr. Daniel believes the
Commissioner interpreted the standard incorrectly because they wanted to know the
visibility was from a public right-of-way and the rule of standard is the adjoining street. lt
was also noted that some of the windows were covered by vegetation. One of the
Commissioners noted that they did not see sufficient deterioration in the windows to
justify replacement. Mr. Daniel stated that he belíeves there have been a lot of
materials provided by both sides and the power point presentation was the primary

focus at the hearing on August 23'o but the presentation did not include all the pictures

regarding the windows conditions but more pictures were included in the staff report.

The power point presentation did not cover all the windows; it covers five of the eight
windows in question. Commissioner McKee also spoke in the hearing about what she
had heard from the window installer and about the homeowner's response to being
notified of the need for a permit. Mr. Daniel believes there are three reasons the

l0/11/2016-1171 (11)

q.?



not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for
the following property:

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER (Nw/4 NEr4) OF SECTION ELEVEN (rr) OF TOWNSHIP
E|GHTEEN (r8) NORTH AND RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE
AND MER¡D|AN (1.8.&M.), ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY,
THEREOF, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA; BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NE CORNER
OF THE NE/4 OF SEC. 11,T-18-N, R-12-E, LB.&M.; THENCE S 89'09'10" WALONG
THE NORTH LINE OF SA¡D NE/4 A DISTANCE AF 1327,82 FEET TO THE NE

CORNER OF THE NWl4 OF SAID NEl4; THENCE S 89"09'10" W ALONG THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID NE/44 DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET; THENCE S 01o18'39" E
A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING BEING ON THE
INTERSECTION OF THE PRESENT SOUTH RIGHT.OF.WAY OF WEST 71ST
êTE¡EET ê^I ITIJ 

^ 
I'IFI ÎL¡E E¡EDECETIT E'T QT E I¡:IJT_'ìtr_IA'AV Tìtr CôI ITIJ IAllI(C.ôN

OlfaEEl r>L,L, ln'{¡I¡J !f-lË¡-l\l-\rl-lll LÃs: lllvr¡l-v¡ -rrnr vt vvv¡r¡vñv¡avvrr

AVENUE; THENCE N 89o09'10" E A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; THENGE S

01o18'39" E A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; THENCE N 89o09'10" E ALONG SAID
PRESENT SOUTH RIGHT.OF-WAY OF WEST 71ST STREET SOUTH A DISTANCE
OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 01"18'39" E A D¡STANCE OF 215.01 FEET TO SAID
PRESENT SOUTH R¡GHT-OF-WAY OF WEST TíST STREET SOUTH; THENCE N

89o08'57" E A DISTANCE OF 210.00 FEET;THENCE S 01'18'39" E ALONG THE
EAST L|NE OF SAID NWr4 NEr4 A DISTANCE OF 477.00 FEET; THENCE S

89"08'57'' W A D¡STANCE OF 3IO.OO FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW/4
NE/4; THENCE N 01o18'39" W ALONG SAID PRESENT EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
SOUTH JACKSON AVENUE A DISTANCE OF 717.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 3.917 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, C¡ty of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22158-.lohn ltloodJ t lLt 00PI
Action Requested:
Variance to allow a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable height to
permit a sign 60 feet above grade with a 31 foot setback from the center line of
East 4th Street South and South Boulder Avenue (Section 60.080-D). LOCATION:
406 South Boulder Avenue West (CD 4)

Presentation:
John Moody,6004 South Marion Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is to permit a
sign for an insurance company. The sign is to be located on the building located at the
southwest corner of 4th Street and Boulder Avenue. The sign itself is very similar to the
original sign that was on the building when it was the Fourth National Bank building, as

shown on exhibit 4.13 in the agenda packet. Because the building was constructed
many years ago it is impossible to comply with the setback to meet the height
requirement. The height requirement is exceeded to be able to make the sign

t2/13/2016-r174 (5)

q.ß



ÔoA -e2ls8 F ILE COPT

aesthetically and architecturally compatible with the height of the building and the other
signs in the area, plus it will be very símilar to the original sign that was on the building.
The building has been historically preserved on the outside. The various awnings on
South Boulder make it more difficult to erect the sign lower because the awnings cause
a visibility problem. The proposed location works better given the architectural features
of the building. The sign is compatible with the signage that is in the Central Business
District, and Mr. Moody presented photos. The sign will obstruct visibility for motorists
and will not create any traffic problems. Mr. Moody believes the sign fits in with the
character of the city while retaining the flavor of downtown. The Board has approved,
as recently as,last month, a Variance for a projecting sign at the corner of West 3'd
Street and South Cheyenne, and in 2013 the Board approved a sign that exceeds 40
feet in height.

lnterested Parties:
There were interested parties present but no one wanted to speak.

Commente and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to allow a projecting sign to exceed the maximum allowable height to permit a
sign 60 feet above grade with a 31 foot setback from the center line of East 4th Street
South and South Boulder Avenue (Section 60.080-D), subject to conceptual plan 4.12.
The hardship is the existing building was built in the Central Business District with no
building setbacks making it impossible to meet the Code requirement for the height
requirements. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape., or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and

t2lt3/2aß-1t74 (6)

q,q



þ'A- aatsS
g. That the variance to be granted will not ca
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

use substantial detriment to the
intent of this zoning code or the

FILT OOPT

El00 LT I N{/2 LT 2 BLK 134, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
Count¡r, State of Oklahoma

22159-Nick Puma

Action Reouested:
Soecial Exception to increase the maximum driveway width from 30 feet to 75 feet
sn the lot in the RS-1 District (Section 55.090-F3). LOCATION: 6033 East 118th
Street South (CD 8)

Presentation:
¡l¡ct pr¡ma, tS0ô East 35th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that at the last meeting there were
two parties that had concerns and since then he has spoke with them. Those two
parties have written letters of support because their questions regarding stormwater run
off have been answered. The proposed driveway cannot be tied together without
ruining the courtyard area in the center that serves the upstairs apartment and the two
garages.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Puma if the apartment was going to be a rental. Mr. Puma
stated that the apartment would not be a rental, it is for family use.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff when does a driveway stop being a driveway and start
being a patio. Ms. Miller stated there was a lengthy discussion with the building permit
office about the driveway and there is a ditference in the Code between a driveway and
a parking area.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BAGK, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, FIanagan, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to increase the maximum driveway width from 30 feet to 75 feet on
the lot in the RS-1 District (Section 55.090-F3), subject to conceptual plan 5.6. Finding
the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will
not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for
the following property:

t2lßDarc-|fi4(7)

q. t0



Feet
200 400 BOA-22416 Note: Gnphìc overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn wlth physical îealures on the ground.
0

Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aerial Pholo Date: February 2016 q, ll



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

B O A- 224 I 6 :;;:' *"^Fili"i:"il::i,i:',"i";,y;:¿;::i

1 g-1 2 01 
Aeriel Photo Dele: Februerv 2018- q.\ÈJ



Looking South- intersection of W. 5th St. S. & S. Cheyenne Ave.

Looking West- intersection of W. 5th St. S. & S. Cheyenne Ave.

.13



Looking south- intersection of W. sth St. S. & S. Denver Ave.

q,tL{



IJT

TULSA, OK
Location;

RESIDENCE INN
CustomEr: Date:

17JAN18
Prepared Bg:

IDV/KH/ATICM/SC

157942 - R14 - TULSA, OK
File Name:

l{0þ: CdilrünprtÍEgnotbèsætlhenvþtrr!trpínthgthFdÊdng, Aldm$dareP4lSorthedwlCl,l'fi

Elidef,t lfü'Éæc¡hsare ¡ncffr€út pl€6sepB[þlE mnBlPtlS matclê¡d a rivNÐnbüisdranìr{ wil be m¡de

Eng:

DISTRIBUTED SY SIGN UP COMPANY

700 21st SÍeet Southwest

P0 Box 210

Wêtertown, SD 57201-0210

1.800.843.9888' www.personâslgns,com
Persona

S¡GNS ILIGHTING IIMAGE

NOTE: Elevation drawings are for customer approval orìlU, drawings are not to be used as ang installation guide, all dimensions must be ver¡f¡ed before installation.

ENTRY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/32'=1'-O" o

QUANTITY 2

f-- 5-Þ ----1

o
o
_tsf
N

33'-811t16',
I

Irr. c)s'-t>$
PI(oL-

t CHANNEL LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: 3/16"= 110'

21'1.40 SQ.FT

BY N4ARR[@TT

Ø
.ç(oö
i{rãÉ

4s',-5"
CANOPY BLADE SIGN DETAIL

SCALE: 3/16' = 1 -0'

84 SQ.FT
25'-17/8',

NON-ILLUMINATED LETTER DETAIL
SCALE: 3/16" = 1 -0'

41.93 So.FT

æ

3
7:
o
-t
f

¡rlAlo(â
¡.rl
-to
I)
Õ
(D

7

Residence tÌ\Ì\ BY M AR R r orr



DISÎRIBUÎEO EY SIoN UP COMPANY

700 21st Street Southwest
P0 Box 2'10

Watertown, SD 572010210
1.800.843.9888. www.psrsonaslgns,com

persona
srcNs lLrGHlrNG ITMAGE

Eng:

Notq C¡brolJtpürmgnotbeffilr¡,ffvþwir0orprinthgthbdßrillg, AIc¡lrs$drePl'1Süüeclffitü.1Y[

ELivde¡t lftJ$€c¡1fi6aß inc¡flEt dr6se pû&tiË eneclF{S metcl aid a Hilbnt0fisdrãilr{ will be l]ade,

PrBpared Bg:

IDVIKHICMINI2t15t18
Date:

157942 - R14 - TULSA, OK
Flle Name:

NOTE: Elevation drawings are for customer approval onlg, drawings are not to be used as ang installation guide, all dimensions must be verified before installation.

RESIDENCE INN
Customar;

TULSA, OK
Locatlon:

RESIDENCE INN
TULSA, OK

PROPOSED SIGNS:

O 48'CHANNEL LETTER SET (2'6" -'BY MARRIOTT"]

ø z4'-o'x 3'-6' BLADE stcN - euANTtry 2

Ø ro' ruo¡¡-rLLUMTNATEDP|N MOUNTED LETTER sET 0N 2'-6" x 45'-s" BACKER

@ 2'-6' x7' 3-11/16 AT 5'-0' OAH MONUMENT SIGN

Residence lnn Downtown

lÞPìt
CovüEhôct€E€l

I

--t
-.é---il-*

-t
"*l

¡ffiüÍdffiffi

ædEdry
d#Í4ilffiffi

hEd$¡üaltÈþ;

37',-6"

40'-0'

¡

t¡

æ

o
O
$

\

151 r

A

'.. æÉ
-5

o
_t
o)
cf)

l¡æw*lmh

299-9',

o
_t
o)
o)

37'-6"

Crtr
TIJLSA

ÂtÍ

Covor Slt ot

ru#!

¡i
ql

tó

&*ffiDfr'Fæ
ffiãæüÉtrôpor

Residence lnn

øËr, tñ d ù
t5't

ffiffi#ffiffi
Bðd'6ffi#r'*tffi.*-**a*dÆ tEffiËHg#* çp

Downtown
6a t-2tmÀÆ^ffiddvgÞ48,

{4@&t1g
ñcll4rMffi,fi¡ø

w *z9|þ_
E t iffi/8mfûí

8LæËw6hrtÄ¡odltr.lm.
w{,ffibø4b6,8

6lI¿#b
1#,ffi7¡tS
tu1n8¡ffi



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

91 8-596-9664

LOD Number: 1053178-1

Sign contractor:
Superior Graphics and Signs
515 S. Main Street
Muskogee OK74401

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February'15,2018

440911 gttese REFERENCE THts NUMBER uHEN IINTACTING ouR oFFtcE)
202W 005 ST S
Residence Inn projecting sign/S. Gheyenne Frontage

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT\ /\ M/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

q.t'l



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

www.lNcoG.oRG

Application No. 440906 202W 005STS February 15,2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other

disci[lines such as Watei/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in

this letter.

1.) Section 60.080-D Maximum Height of On-premise Projecting and Freestanding Signs

2. Lots with Frontage on Major Streets
On-premise projecting signs and freestanding signs on lots with frontage on major streets may not exceed 25

feet in height, except that a maximum height of 40 feet is allowed if the sign is set back from the planned

right-of-way line at least one foot for each foot of sign height in excess of 25 feet. Projecting signs and

fieestanciing signs may not exceeci 40 ieet in height uniess the subject iot abuts a freeway, in which case the

maximum allowed height is 50 feet.

Review Comments: The proposed projecting sign height of 4lfeet exceeds the permitted 25 foot maximum

height above grade with a37 .5 foot setback from the CIL of S. Denver Avenue. You may seek a variance

from the BOA to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum permitted height of 25 feet to be installed

41 feet above grade with a37 .5 foot setback from S. Denver Avenue. (Note: ROW ordin ance 22419 applies in

the CBD for projecting signs).

2.)Title 42. Chapter 95. Definitions:
Sign, On-premise business: Any sign which directs attention to a business, commodity, service, or

entertainment conducted on the premises.

Sign, Off-premise Outdoor Advertising: A sign which directs attention to a business, commodity,

service, or entertainment, sold or offered elsewhere than the lot on which it is located.

Review Comments: The proposed projecting sign does not appear to be located on the premises (lot) where

the business is located (permitted). Off Premise signs for use as business signs are not permitted. Relocate the

projecting sign on the lot addressed 202W 5th street or provide a lot combination stamped and filed with the

county clerk for the proposed projecting sign location as a revision to the application.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representat¡ve at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the

decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible

agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

\8

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE

ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

q



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

91 8-596-9664

LOD Number: 1053168-1

Sign contractor:
Superior Graphics and Slgns
515 S. Main Street
Muskogee OK74401

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February 15,2018

440906 eLEAsE REFERENCE THts NUMBER uHEN coNTACTtNc ouR oFFtcE)
202W 005 ST S
Residence Inn projecting sign/S. Denver Frontage

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV¡SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL W
IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTIONAL PLANS. REVTSIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDTAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT\ /\^^¡ú.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

q,lq



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

V/V/W.INCOG.ORG

Apolication No, 440911 202W 005 ST S February 15,2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other

disci[lines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regard¡ng Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in

this letter.

l.) Section 60.080-D Maximum Height of On-premise Projecting and Freestanding Signs

2. Lots with Frontage on Major Streets
On-premise projecting signs and freestanding signs on lots with frontage on major streets may not exceed 25

feet in height, except that a maximum height of 40 feet is allowed if the sign is set back from the planned

right-oi-way iine at ieast one foot ior each foot oi sign height in excess of 25 îeet. Projecting sigirs aü,J

freestanding signs may not exceed 40 feet in height unless the subject lot abuts a freeway, in which case the

maximum allowed height is 50 feet.

Review Comments: The proposed projecting sign height of 41feet exceeds the permitted 25 foot maximum

height above grade with a37 .5 foot setback from the C/L of S. Cheyenne Avenue. You may seek a variance

from the BOA to permit a projecting sign to exceed the maximum permitted height of 25 feet to be installed

4l feet above grade with a37.5 foot setback from S. Cheyenne Avenue. (Note: ROW ordinance22419

applies in the CBD for projecting signs).

Title 42. Chapter 95. Definitions:
Sign, On-premise business: Any sign which directs attention to a business, commodity, service, or

entertainment conducted on the premises.

Sign, Off-premise Outdoor Advertising: A sign which directs attention to a business, commodity,

service, or entertainment, sold or offered elsewhere than the lot on which it is located.

Review Comments: The proposed Wall sign does not appear to be located on the premises (lot) where the

business is located. Off Premise signs for use as business signs are not permitted. Relocate the wall sign on

the lot addressed 202W 5th Street S. Revise and submit.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an administrative

official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,

lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all quest¡ons regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the

decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or respons¡ble

agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE

ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

q,4ó



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

Þo

¡L

IL

RMH

RS-3
,a

CG
IL

BOA-22417Feet
3000 600

20-1 4 33

lo, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0433

CZM:31

CD: 3

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22417

HEARING DATE= 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Scott Rodehaver

ACTION REQUESTED: Modification of a Previously approved Site Plan

LOCATION: 1003 N 129 AV E ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Church Campus/School TRACT SIZE. + 239.94 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1 LESS BEG NWC THEREOF TH E55 5100 554.86 W55
N54.92 N100.05 POB; LT 2 BLK 1 LESS BEG SWC THEREOF TH E55 N45.09 W55 S45.09 POB,
SAMPSON INDUSTRIAL PARK, CHURCH ON THE MOVE, AIRPORT INDUSTRIAL CENTER AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-19599-A; on 5.13.14, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception for approval of
amended site plan previously approved under BOA-19599, per plan submitted.

80A-20966-A; on 11.26.13, the Board APPROVED a modification to a previously approved
site plan (80A-20966) to permit the addition of three (3) safe rooms.

80A-20966; on 9.8.09, the Board APPROVED a minor Special Exception to amend a
previously approved site plan for an existing church, per plan submitted, the Board cites
approval is consistent with intent of previous approvals.

BOA-19599; on 5.27.03, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception for approval of amended
site plan previously approved under BOA-19462, per plan submitted.

BOA-194621' on 10.22.02, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception to amend a previously
approved site plan with revision to NE/c and E portions of property, per plan submitted.

BOA-19382; on 6.25.02, the Board APPROVED an amended site plan submitted

80A-19336; on 4.23.02, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception to allow five portable
units (manufactured buildings) for two years for classrooms; and APPROVED an amended
site plan to include locker rooms at the football stadium, per site plan submitted.

BOA-19112; on 6.26.01, the Board APPROVED an amended site plan approved under BOA-
1 8799.

\0, iL
REV|SED3/21l20'18



BOA-19037; on 4.24.01, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception to allow church and
church school and related accessory uses in an ll-zoned district; and APPROVED a Variance
of street frontage from 50 ft to 0 ft, subject to a tie agreement between the new parcel to
existing parcel.
BOA-18799; on 7.11.00, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception to allow church and
related uses and K-12 school uses, including school sports facilities, bus barn, and related
parking, per plan.

BOA-18725; on 5.23.00, the Board APPROVED a conceptual plan for the church and
customary accessory uses only, subject to all buildings being subject to detail requirements of
Code.

BOA-17658; on 3.25.97, the Board APPROVED a Special Exception to allow church use in an
lL district to include additional land for an existing church; and APPROVED a minor Special
Exception to approve an amended site plan subject to applicant returning with detailed site
plans for the new tracts being added to the overall site prior to building permits being issued
for the area.

BOA-15738; on 5.28.91, the Board APPROVED a Speeial Exception to permit a tent revival
on July 3-4, 1991; and APPROVED a Special Exception to permit a day school (K-12) and
other outdoor recreational uses, per plan submitted, subject to applicant returning to the Board
for approval of any significant deviation in the depicted school location; subject to all outdoor
lighting, such as baseball field or tennis courts, should be directed away from abutting
properties; and subject to all landscaping being detailed in submitted site plans.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Neighborhood Center" and an "Area of Growth"

Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve
nearby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grovvth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas
will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking,
biking, transit, and the automobile.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by lL zoning districts on all
sides and abutted to the west by N 129th Avenue

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a modification of a previously approved site plan
(BOA-19599-A) to permit the extension of the existing Lincoln Christian School Elementary
gymnasium. The proposed site is near the existing cluster of buildings located toward the southwest
section of the subject property.

[ô,3
RÊVlSED3/201201 I



As the special exception for church use and expansion of the church use in the lL district over the
years has consistently been approved by the Board 'per plan', modifications to the site that are not
shown on the most recent'approved plan' are required to obtain Board approval before they are. The
most recent'approved plan' is attached,

As the church was permitted by special exception the Board may consider utilizing the same criteria -
ensuring the proposed modification to the site is consistent with the intent of the original (or previous)
approval(s). lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and
reasonably related to the request to ensure that the site modification is compatible with the
surrounding context.

Sample Motion

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Move to (approve/deny) a Modification to a previously approved site plan

[0,L{
REV|SED3/20l20 1 8



| 9t99-A'-tlllrllacç Enqlneerlno -.rf ltn B¡¡ch fi¡[_fr tffPY
Action Requested:
@viouslyapprovedsiteplan(BoA-19599)fortheproposednine
new uses shown on the Church on the Move master plan dated 3111114.

LOCATION: 1003 North 129th Avenue East (CD 3)

Presentation:
J¡rn Beffi-,!\/allace Engineering, 200 East Brady, Tulsa, OK; stated he is representing

The Church On The Move. The Church On The Move has developed a five year Master

Plan. Mr. Beach presented new exhibits to the Board and had the new exhibits

displayed on the overhead projector depicting several of the planned projects for the

churcñ. The request today is for approval of the Master Plan in concept, and approval

of this concept plan with acknowledgement that each of these projects will occur

sometime over the next five years in hopes that the church does not need to come back

before the Board again untii the completion of aiithe proposed projects.

Mr. White asked Mr. Beach that if the Board were inclined to approve would they be

approving the concept as a "conceptual plan" or a concept of a broad base. Mr. Beach

stâteO tnãt ttre Board would approve the Master Plan with each project in concept. lt
will be built substantially in accordance with the plan as presented today'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff if there was a time limit for the applicant to implement the
approval, or is that just for Special Exceptions. Ms. Miller stated the time limit is for a
Special Exception not a modification.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Beach what a fortified assembly space is. Mr. Beach

stated it is a tornado shelter.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On ftlOf¡Ot¡ of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele,

White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) to APPROV,E the request for a
Modiflcaiion to a previously approved site plan (BOA-19599) for the proposed nine new

uses ðnown on the Church on the Move Master Plan dated 312712014. The Board has

found that the proposed site plan presented today is compatible with the surrounding

context; for the following property:

LOT 1.2 BLOCK I CHURCH ON THE MOVE, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY'
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

0slo&tzot4-n l6 (15)

\0.5



I

I

t:'r.j

'' --ì

ßol\- tqsen -À

COTM MASTER PLAN ,,9

\o
c

ul)z
IJJ

Þ
U'

ul
It-g)
N

z

t#lilltiiilifrl.l,l

æ

ffi$

n

i.i'

ú-v æ



placed on the tenant might help onforce the noise issues, Mr, Reynolds stated that a

time limit would be accePtable.

Gomment¡ and Questlqns:
None.

Bo¡rd Acllpn:
õîffO'îiõGf VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Henke, V1n pe Wiele, White

'ãV.;; no "*y";'; no "abstentions;; Snyder, Tldwell absent) to AFP,ROVE the request for

a'Í¿ar¡a¡æ oítträ previously approved (BOA-19983) required off-streg! Parlqq co-unt!91

an-ããã¡t-bnar o påixinJ$hái to ailow for a regtâurant use (use unit 12) ln the cH

ö¡stricrì5;iíin'tzti,ô).' The Board has found that the existing parking on the lot in

õrãrtìoÀ-along w1h thå spaces provided by the lease of the adjoining property is

iufilcient for tñe rurrent uie or the use to bê undertaken with the change of the use
atarnanr tn rha hakcn-r anrt nnffee shoo taking a podion gf the property. This approval

riÍ ¡ã subject to thé'cãnditions that tñe appicant provide a screening fence along the

southside ót ttre lot addressed as 1434 South Quincy Avenue and along the alleyway to

ttre west ol 14g4 South euincy Avenue on either the east or west side of the alley as

determined by the property owner, Mr. Shelby Ngvarro al 1434 South Quincy Avenue'

iñij approv"i is aldà sun¡dct to thé further coñ¿¡t¡on that the alleywayto the east of the

aoot¡cånts lot. that ln fuiure lsasee, the allcy be prohibited from being.a smoklng or

¡it';i^g ärd, anO inCt rttã ippilcant [lccrrliss ín future leases will control the sound limit

;iäplif6d-inusn suoh nát any ¡uch music will c€ase at the hours of 11:00 p'm.

il¡;t ih"*gli itturudáv, ànO q!midnight Frlday and saturday. Finding by reason of

e*ráoíOinawãr, uxcept¡õñäióónãitions oi c¡rcumdtances, which are peculiar to the land'

structure or building inuóiuè¿, the titeral enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessãry hardship; that such extraordinary.or excqptiona.l conditíons or

circumstances do *íapply gàñårally to other property inthe same uge dietrict; and that

the vartance to be gràliieä îiil not-cauee subgtant!ál detriment to the publio good,^or

impalr the purpos""lJpiiit, anO ¡ntent of the Code, or the Cornprehensive Plani for the

following property:

LTS I3.I5 & PRT VAC ALLEY ADJ ON E BEG SECR LT 13 TH NIO7.49 EI.86

Sf 07.49 Wî.26 POB BLK 7, BELLVIEW ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY'

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

r: llf tr
Action Requested:
@viouslyapproveds!teplan(B.o^â.20966)topermitthe.additionof¡ñiffif" rooms. ¡-OCAil'Ot¡: 1003 North 129tn Avenue East (CD 3)

P¡esentrtlon:
Jffio"ch,ì/vallaceEngineering,200EastBrady,Tulsa,oK;statedthathehaegiven
n¡". e-a"k nä* plan" thaiare dfffãrent than the ones in the Board's agenda packet. He

tu26t2oL3-1t06 (71

\0,tl



is berore the Board ,"0.rlåïll;"{.ïlï*:,. on the Move, and there r,ru.'cr.î', ,
number of cases before ìhe'Board regarding thls campus. The campus and churoh

continuE to grow and each new building or new facility requiresre-approval of the initial

site plan thal was approved when the church was established. The church would like to

¡nstâlt eafe rooms at'this time, Originally there were going to be three safe rooms and

lhe plan presented today show theie will ¡e two eafE rooms. Th9 pla¡ changed as.of
yestärday and there is a'possibility that the plan will change slightly in the future. lf the

board ii inclined to apþrove thê applicañt's request he would request the Board

approve it as a concepiual plan to ailow flexibility, and leave the request at three safe

rooms.

Mr, Van De Wlele asked Mr. Beach, if in the possible relocation of the safe rooms,

would the relocation be to one of the general areas that are marked out on the plans

submltted today? Mr, Beach answered affirrnatively, The safe rooms are oriented to
ra¡a óha avl¡rlna hr rilr{inn cn nannlc nan leave thc huildino and immediatelV gntgf thgldt,¡t ulç, ¡¡À]¡tliltg vut¡lailtu vv Hvvlrrre vq.r rvsrv rr¡Y rúr'e'¡ ,r..,.irrr-r-r,

safe room.

Mr. White asked Mr. Beach about the entry to the safe rooms. Mr. Beach stated the

safe rooms will be free standing and people will be leaving the building before €ntering

the eafe room.

Mr, Swiney asked Mr, Beach how many people each eafe roorn would hold. Mr, Beach

stated grai he did not have that informaiion available. Mr. Swiney stated that the church

holds a multitude of peopte and if the safe roorns are ueed for their safety the eafe room

would need to hold an awfully lot of people for the church to safely evacuate the

building. Mr. Beach stated thé safe rooms are intended for the school, they are not

intendðd for the evacuation of the church. The safe rooms are positioned near the

school buildings.

lnterested Partles:
There wer€ no interested parties present.

l l2ó¿zol3-r 106 (8)

Comments and Questions:
None.

Bosrd Actlon:
On mt¡õN-of WHITE, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Henke, Van De Wiele, White "aye"; no

"nays"; no uabstentions"; Snyder, Tidwell absent) !o 4EOVE the .request for a
n¡oå¡fication of a previous[ aþproved site plan (90A-20966) to permit the.addition of
ihffiferoome.Th¡iapprovatissubjecttoconceptualplanssuþmittedtoday,
Novembêr 26,2013. While the-plans only show two safe rooms for construction there

may be a thiid future safe room construo'ted. Finding the p_roposed mod.ification is

coniistent with the intent of the orlginal approval. Finding the Special Exception will be

in harmony with the splrit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the

neighborhóod or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

\0.g



*tr*l*t*llt

*rtttttatt

Gaee No.20966
Aatlon Rrou¡rù¡d:
@eptiontoame^¡dapreviouslyapprovedsiteplanforanexistlng

church, iocated: lOtig l.¡orth 129th EastAvenue.

Pre¡entatlon:
TirnEããñ; 200 East Brady, Tulsa, Oklahoma, with Wallace Engineering., stated

thls ls a small portion of ttìe Church on the Move proper!.y' The slte plan was

designated (exnm¡t O-t). He lnformed the Board theyare filllng ln a.gep between

two ãxig¡ng'bulldlngs, To avold any lnconslstency of the master elte plan, they

brought thls case before the Board,

lnûore¡ted Partles:ffirEeted partrea.f 

llt tflpT
E¡rtrlAetlen:-ffiGn of 8trrd, the Board voted 6-0.0 (Whlte, Van De Wq!e.!-c¡!e, SlEad'

Tãwell "aye"; no "náys"; no "abstsntiOnrn; nò t'abssnoos') tO AFFRPYE a.MlnOr

Sp€oial eiocit¡sn to åmcnd a prcvlourly approvad !l!c phn for ancxleüng.ohurch,
pår phn ar åhown on psgc i.l ln thc agcnda paokct and thc Bgard sltes thls

Fproval lc conrldont vrrltninc hþnt ln ths- pnvlouo^approvala; and ln grantlng the
¡påò¡* exoeptton the Board flndc lhe epeclal.oxryptign wlll bo ln haqgnywlth thc
cþrtt anO hlent of tha Code, and wlll not b9 l4q|ou.e b the.nelghborhg"d or

Ancnrtee detrlmêntelto the publlowalfare, on the following described property:

LT I BLK 1, LT 2 BLK 1, C.HURCH ON THE MOVE, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,

State of Oklahoma

Cagc No.20967
Actlon Reouected:
@anoutdooradvertising.signoutsideofafreewaysigncorridor

($ection 122:1,F,lr,bcated; 9955 East 2l't Street South.

Presentatlon:-ñte Fãiãi:0502 South 7A'd East Avenue, stated they have daily problems with

custàmers ihat cannot.locate the Comfort Sultes on the subject property. He has

. obtdhrad än agreement witþ the owner of Dean'e RV, to allow them_to put a slgn

for Comforl Su-ites on the dean's RV propErty. He contacted Amax Slgns for help

to obtain a sign that would be approved,

Brlen Ward, g520 East 55rh Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74145, with Amax Sig¡ts'

stated that Comfort Suitee and Dean's RV came to an agreement for a ehared sign

09:08r09:l(X)9(8)

\o.q



Ga¡e No,-20966
Actlon Reouested:-i/l-inõi$peói-l Exception to arnend a previously approved site plan for an existing

church, iocated: 1003 North 129rn EastAvenue.

Presentatlon:-i¡mæñ; 200 East Brady, Tulsa, Oklahoma, with Wallace Engineering, stated

thls is a small portion of the Ghurch on the Move property. ThE site plan was
designated (Exhibit D-1). He informed the Board they are filling in a.9ap between
two existing buildings. To avoid any inconsistency of the master site plan, they
brought this case before the Board.

lnteregted Partles:
rhcre were Ro inrerested parries. 

t lL t t 0 
p ï

Board Actlon:

-

ffiäõn of Stead, the Board voted 5'0-0 (White, Van De Wiele, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "âye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPR9VE a Minor
Special Eiception to amend a previously approved site plan for an existing church,
pár phn as shown on page 7.7 in the agenda paeket; and the Board sites this
äppioval is consistent with the intent in the previous approvals; and in granting the
sþåcial exception the Board finds the specialexception wíll be in harmony with the
sþirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or
oiherwise detrimental to the public welfare, on the following described property:

LT 1 BLK 1,LT 2 BLK 1, CHURCH ON THE MOVE, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,

State of Oklahoma

I

ttttttraai
aaaaaaaala

Case No.20967
Action Requested:

Variance to permit an outdoor advertising.
(Section 1221.F.1'),located: 9955 East 21"

sign outside of a freeway sign corridor
Street South.

Preeentation:
pet Pffi 9502 South 73rd East Avenue, stated they have daily problems with
custòmers that cannot,locate the Comfort Suites on the subject property, He has

obtálned än agreement witþ the owner of Dean's RV, to allow them to put a sign

for Comfort Suites on the Dean's RV property. He contacted Amax Signs for help

to obtain a sign that would be approved,

Brian Ward, 9520 East 55th Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74'145, with Amax Signs,
stated that Comfort Suites and Dean's RV came to an agreement for a shared sign

09:08:09:1009(8)

To.lo



a0

tblü

1 -STORY
METAL/STONE

STRUCTURE
FF=$$6.65

4

F[TiN

1 -STORY
MErAL/STONE

STRUCTURE

ii: -,'. :rt.*' -i, rj

I '.i: ::: --ËËp
4 ;1'l

to
f,î)

\

N
0

PAR(ING SUITARY

Þ(ISIIIG €PTEEE

|RO¡O6ED SPTCEÊ

I

?

1011L PrnÍtNG t5

1-STORY
METAL,/STONE

STRUCTURE
FF=667.87

AVERAGE rf/

\jr

c:l
L o

{r2

I
t,I
Í
¡
¡

!
a
g
t
I

¡
I
2
¡
tt
It,
I
I

r-tbdrÞ

Btm
E

-Ð
F

H

gl00?



of the 8E/4 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4 of Section 27,T-2A-N, R-13-E of the lBM, exceptthe
E 35.00'thereof.

****t***tt

Gase No.19598
Actlon Requested:
@tomodifyscreeningrequirementalongWin-sto¡.sEcTloN212' SbnEENtNG WALL OR FÊNCE - U-se Únit 11, locateã N of NWc E.89th St. &

Yale,

Presentatlon:--ñ-ov o-. .¡orrnson, 201 W. sü, Ste. 501, stated he appeared on behalf ol 2181

Properties. The property was recently zoned OL, and fronts on Winston and Yale.
They filed a plat waiver. They asked for modification of the screening requirement
for access on Winston.

lnterested Partles:
Jhere were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Acllon:-õñ MOflOÑ of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Cooper "absenf') to ÆPROVE a Speclal
Exceptlon to modiff screening requirement along Wlnston, except for the 25.6'
access point as shown on the plan, finding it will be ln harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare, on the following described property:

The S 100.00' N 400.00' El2 Elz of the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 16, T-18-N, R-13-
E, less and except the E 50.00', and less and except the Wy 10.00' of the Ely
60.00' thereof; And the S 100.00' of the N 500.00' El2 Elz SE/4 SE/4 of Section
16, T-18-N, R-13-E, less and except the E 50.00', and less and except the Wly
10' of the Ely 60.00' thereof, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

**r****fti

Ga¡c No. 1.9599

bleachers at the football field. This will complete lhe football fleld area

05r27:03:865 (14)

\o. \e



lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak

Þ94ç!!s:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to APPROVE a SpecÍal
Exception for approval of amended site plan, previously approved under BOA
19462, per plan submitied today, fìnding it will be in harmony with the spirit bnd
intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimentalto the public welfare, on the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 1, Trinity Park East, Lots 1 & 2, Block 1, Trinity Park Addition, City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

*******t***

Gase No. 19900
Action Requested:

Variance of required setback from centerline of S. Lewis Ave, from 75' to 70',

SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5,6, located W side of S. Lewis, N side of E. 4rh St. to N
side of E. 5rh SL

Eresenle!!.g,:
Monte McElroy, Tulsa Development Authority, stated they have a contract with
Sam Rader, for redevelopment of this property. He added they are in favor of the
development. A site plan was provided (Exhibit L-1).

Sam Rader, 7103 S, Yale, stated he proposed to build nine single-family dwellings
with a green belt buffer along Lewis.

l!.terested Parties:
@E'4thPl.,statedaparka|ongLewiswouldbedangerous,and

there are other parks nearby, He suggested lhe area needed to be re-zoned so
houses could not be built there. Mr. White informed Mr. Casey that the Board
could not do anything about that.

Gary Beach, 2315 E. 4rh Pl., asked if the park is just a bufier between the
residences and the street. Mr. Jim Beach responded that the park is buffer area.
It would be a 30' green space not a pfaygrou.nd park. Mr. Gary Beach wanted to
know how many new dwellings would be on 4' Place. Mr. Jim Beach replied there
would be three new dwellings fronting 4h Place.

05:27:03;865 (15)

\0.13



rfuA'/?5?1

u{tr ltscePm

tots 1 & 2, 800( 1. milr rrx EotEt ß llf
01! cl lust ¡uts^ cd,,¡rlf. o('áÍou

CHURCH ON THE UOVE
fU¡9 L lz¡th E tr, n¡.s^, ON¡¡!fiA

¡tú

torR ilS

è flrs
uÊr

l¡

ô

9

!¡i6.i'
te=t

- F&:
>Se¡ttil'
É38 I
E:ËII
i:i¡l

-r

F

ttt¡¡É
tß

f
û
3

t

f--,
I.^..- --.-/

f '*-.
t.*--J

-E-

SÊ¡h 1''ad{'

W- /1577



4A2.8.4.b. ACCESSORY USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, Accessory use

Conditions - Use Un¡i A, located S & W of SW/c E. Skelly Dr. & E' 21't St'

Presentation:
¡orrn-w. rvroody, 1924 S. Utica, Ste. 700, stated he represented the owners of the

American Viltag-e on the Lake Apartments. The property was condemned and

ròqu¡r"ã wnerjthe sign was located. Mr. Moody indicated the proposed site to the

southwest on the site'plan. They propose to put the existing sign on a monopole-

He researched but could not proúe that the existing sign is a legal, nonrconforming

sign that may have been present before the apartment complex was built. He

iníroduced Térry Howard, with Commercial Signs, who was present to answer any

questions. A site plan was provided (Exhibit E-1)'

lnterestedParties:
ffirested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
-Oïfõ'ffiï of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Perkins, Cooper

"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentions"; TUfnbO "absent") tO APPROVE a VafianCe ol

150 square féet display surface area and 20' height sign restrictions in an RM-1

districito permit relocation of an existing non-conforming sign, per plan, finding the

rign ir a legal non-conforming use, and the move was imposed by highway

improvement plans, on the following described property:

Lots 1 and 2, Block 4A, af Blocks 39 and 40, Longyíew Lake Estates, City of

Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, less and except the right-of-way for l-44

highway.

Latimer
Exceotlon
e l2gür E.

to amend a previously approved site plan, located NE/c E'

Ave.

Presentation:
on the Move.Wally Wozencraft, 1619 S. Eoston, stated he

facility, aHe informed the Board theY ProPose to add a school, locker
Heticket booth with toilet facilities, and toilet

also pointed out proposed parking areas.
facilities south of the

Gomments and Questions:
hehaspreviouslythattheapplicantneedstoconsidera

PUD.

L0t22;02:852(9)

lnterested Parties:
ffirested parties who wished to speak.

\0.\5



Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 Perkins, Cooper
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo a Specfal
ExceptÍon to amend a previously approved site plan, lo.cated in üre
NElc and E portions of the property, per plan
described property:

on the following

Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, Trinity Park Addition, a Re-subdivision, and Lot 1, Block 1,
Trinity Park East Addition, a Re-subdivision, all part of NW/4 SW/4 and part of
NW/4 and part of W12 NE/4 SW/4 of Section 33, T-20-N, R-14-E, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

*t*t*tt***
aaa¡alaaaa

Case No. 19463
a 

-^!^- 
ñ--- --L-,t-

'lGUc,n 
ñeqUeStec¡:-

Variance to allow an accessory building in the front yard. SECTION 402.81,d.
ACCESSORY USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, Accessory Use Conditions -
Use Unit 6; and a Variance of the allowable size of accessory buildings in the
aggregate frorn 750 square feet to 2,868 square feet. SECTION 210.8.5.a.
YARDS, Permitted Obstructions in Required Yards, located 17802 E. 12th St.

Presentation:
Terry Duke, fi8A2 E. 12th St., stated they propose to build an accessory metal
building for personal storage of autos, equipment and an exercise area. Spunky
Creek runs through the property and the topography slopes enough to affect the
available building area. A site plan and elevation map were provided (Exhibits G-l
and G-2).

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Perkins, Cooper
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") to APPROVE a Variance to
allow an accessory building Ín the front yard; and a Variance of the allowable size
of accessory buildings in the aggregate from 750 square feet to 2,868 square feet,
per plan, wíth condition there be no commercial activity conducted in thís new
building, finding the property is large enough, and because of the topography it
would be better to put it in the front yard than the rear yard, on the following
described property:

Lot 3, Block 2. Lynn Lane Drive, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Coung, State of Oklahoma.

***llrY*****

l0:22:02;852(10)

10, tu



óoß*/?æ

t¡6at DtsctPìui

tcrs r e ¿ Bûc¡( ì, lRü¡¡û PêJdi ¡¡01Tp{ l0 ltiE
ofi cf N|-SA, ]urs,l cilJtl/. oulrlrÀ

rbr¡þ, t74ñ-

CHURCH ON THE MOVE
l!0! il lZ3lh E AY¡ TUISA d0¡Hoú

il

ô
.¿JP

*J
CA.SE

otFlclAL RECCRÐS

EI{TEÍìÊf] IN

Miï{UTES OF

-z ZeQ

THETULSA

ñ:¡
ã.::
¡!=!
ÉSa¡
ä3:årr!:{

W
ffi

e
*-
iÉ*

fìJRJRI
å¡ô

I
il¡¡a

ÊQÊ9*=--â-ã*çBE-ÐE-=¡E
+,+* *

l¡|llf.fähllil.ltltÛ

%

'cr*..

EI

sgÞ t'¡40û{'

ADJUSTMfNT

BOARD OF



Presentation:-ffiolson,502W.6h,statedhewasthearchitectfor8t.FrancisCatholic
Church. They want to expand their ofiices for meeting space and counseling

areas. There ís enough parking on both lots for the uses.

lnterested Parties:
ffi252E,7thSt.,PresidentofKendall.WhittierNeighborhood

Association. They are in support of the application'

Board,Actlon:
ffi'î¡õ-N of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Tumbo' Perkins

'ä¡9;;-t-;nãir;; no'abstent¡one"; Cooper "absenf) .to APPROVE.a Speci'al

È*cipAon to'use adJolnlng lot,.-under 
-same 

ownership, to.meet the parking

,"quiñrnãtfiJtrâ epaùs rcftuked) on a lot other than where the principal.use is

iãd*ø, rr¡¡ù to ä te-agreämeni, ílnding it wiii be ln harmo¡y'with the spirit and

i"tãni óf tné Code,' an¿ 
-wiu not be lnJurìous to the neighborhood or otherwise

ããtrimenøl to the public welfare, on the following described prgperty:

Lots 4 and 5, Block 5, East Highland, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklahoma.

C¡¡c ilo. 19382
Action Reguested:
ffivalofamendedsitepl-an.SEcTloN901.PRlNclPALUSES

pEnurreD tiíINDUsTRtAL DtsrRlcis - use Unit 5, located NE/c E. Latimer &

N. 129r'E. Ave.

P4Sedat¡on:-frãl-¡v wozencraft, 1619 S, Boston, stated he was the architect forthe project at

Churcfr on ürqMove. The site plan was previously approved, but since then they

have decideO ió-consolidate the athletiò activity-on the eastern portion of the

property. An amended site plan was provldcd (Exhlblt D'1)' ãa^
lntereFted Partiee: 

-? 
^

There were no interested parties who wished to speak' t1/l

Board Actlon:
p"î"y,"J9li;:"?i:'.:i¿*î,3."5,iå"#,1f *JH,î',å's1@',#1fu
.p'prd"ái of ämãnded site plan, per plan submltted today, on the following

described proPerÇ:

Lot 2, Block 1, Trinity Park, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma'

*tiaft*tt*

\0.19

**t-*tii*t

06:25ßk844(7)



t¡6& ûasCnPnol
IÍ
Å

it
¡l

!01 ¿. ¡ltÉrl r. rf,¡ff P¡¡f ¡m¡o|lD
Dit gil tF F.¡tc lusl cû,|fi. m¡f,r^ ctgt

{

c:rlsËt

Scas l'=

¡¡ !¡ñrñ¡trihf¡

tl
ll

CJR¡

i;i
r.s{ üsclFtoÌ

¡.9î t, &¡o( r, ?¡t ff rFr
EiSI rUDítCt l0 lt 0n (r
rrr$ u9 cüxll,
ûr¡{¡a¡*

-:--l
-.\**-..*

1ffi
jiliå¡ ÈJ

,Àrr.$

¡¡ffrll'

URCH ON THE
l¡ f¡tå E år, TU¡¡Â

rulr=¡tû¡-
I'lA¡.t ft¿i.t

ñeD

Vr.
¿1

,ÉJ î ij
mDt

-'*¡

CH
IG

TOVE Tol,rar*^ (:}

$fìùr :tE¡¡'' i'-
'- -i' ìl'

e
_s

ott

it

I
t
I

trsla¡¡Áã¡

E.A llsrz



the requirement for 30' of frontago on a public street or dedicated right'of'way to 0'

for twó lo15 to be created by ã tot-split, subject to a rnutual accoss and utility

easernont filod of record atong the existing drivoway fot the benefìts of Tracts 1, 2

and O, fincling ít will not cause substantialdetriment to the public good or impair the

pgrposes, s¡Jirit, and intent of the CocJe, or Comprehenslve Plan, on the property

described as follows:

A part of the N/2 SE NW, Beg. at the NE/c of N/2 SE NWi thence W 391'93' S

l0'0.S': E 391.89' to E llne of Ñ¡Z SE NW; N 300,40' to POB, Section 28, T-18-N,

R-l3-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Counly, State of Oklahoma,

Gase No.19336
Actlon &qugsled:
-pãciaiæFtiõñ to allow fíve portabla unlts (¡g1t¡fa9tgrg{ u!!!oing-sl lo¡ two

yåurs for clâssrooms SECTION 901. PRINCIPAL USES PERMI'rfED lN

íNOusfnnL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5: and a Approvalof an arnended site plan to

include locker rooms at the football stadium. SECTION 901. PRINC¡PAL USES

PERMITTEO IN INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5. IOCAIEd NE/C E, LAIiMET

and N. 129ú East Ave.

Prosentation;-fr-i[ffiwery, 1619 S. Boston, statecl he is an archftect in partnership wlth Wallace
' O. Wozencraft, The church proposes to place portable units for cfassroomo for two

years and the addition of lockor rooms in an amendod site plan (Exhibit D-1),

lnterested Partles:
Tere werd no interested parties who wished to speak'

Lot 2, Block 1, Trirrity Park Resubdivlsion, City of Tulsa, Tulsa tounty, State of
Oklahoma.

***********

È**tt¡t**i*t

I

I

i
I
I

f

I

I
:

I

G-ase No.19337

-AstlonFgsggsted"-6õã"¡"T,rcepi¡õñ to allow a manufactured horne in an RM-2 district; a Special

Elception to extend the time limit; and a Varianca to allow two dwellings on one

tol, localed 5123 West {1Ù'Street.

ëall *øø(' 
o4:2r:o2r84o(?)

\Q.eô



The w 31g.54' of the w2 sE/4 NE/4, less the s 164.57' and less the N 20' for road

puipot"t anO less beg.' 2O'S 9! tfre NWc of SE/4 NEl4, thence E 75', thence S

iSÚ; Uence W Zã';1ñänce N 150' to the POB, all in Section 7, T-20'N, R'13'E' Chy

of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma'

*.*.*.*.*.1.*.*.*.*.f .

G¡re Nq. î9037
Actlon Reouested:
ffitoa!lowchurchandchurchschoolandrelatedaccessoryuses

in an lr-zoneã Oiriri"t. SECTION 901. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED ¡N

INDUSTRInI OfSiruCfS - Use Unit 5; and a Variance of street frontage from 50'

to 0'. secloñ 903. BuLK AND AREA REoUIREMENTS lN THE INDUSTRIAL

DISTRICTS. located 1003 N. 129h E. Ave.

@!3!!e!!:-Wãllacs O. Wozencraft, 1619 S. Boston, stated he is an architect for Willie

ð"otg" Ministries. The applicant proposes.to use property for ball fields' bus bam,

ãn¿ únool activities. He mentiorìed'that they are going to revise the site plan for

another portion of the property in the future,

Gomments and Questlons
@ydidn'tapp|yfora.PUD,consideringthesize.anduses

ãf irtã-p,ãpurty. Mr. g'each respondårj inat this course ls appropriate and does not

r"quiti á'ÞUó at this time. The applican!-lqg purghase{ property in s.eparate

pai.ã¡" as they became availabte," Mr, White asked if the only buildiry of

ãuOst"n"" on the new reguest is the bus bam. Mr. Wozencrafr replied.that there

would be smalter buildinés in the baseball field areas and the bus barn. Ha

àãscr¡neO the plans to obtain approval to increase parking when they. put up

bteachers for the football fleld. Hà-added that they are in the process of obtaining

ã *áter pipellne from 12gtr St. after approval of the City. They are in to the

process of Platting the ProPertY.

lnterested Partles:
Rlchard Young, 606 N. 145th, stated he is with lnd ustrial Plplng

crn 129h St.
Speclal sts. He

asked if the traffic flow would come from the west He asked if he

could have a site Plan to take baclt to hls company for lnformation. Mr, White

responded that access would be from 129th st.

Boad Actlon:

-oñ-Mo'f-loN of Dunham, the Board voted Dunham, Cooper, "aye";
to APPROVE a SPecialno "abstentions tl. Perkins, Turnbono "nayso;

F¡cceptlon to allow church and church school and accessory uses ín an lL-

zoned district; and a Varlance of street frontage to 0', subject to a tie-
it wouH not causeagreement between the new parcel to existing

4;24:01:817(5)

l0.e I



þx l4ob1
substantial detriment to the public good or lmpalr the purposes, splrit, and intent of

the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

The SE/4 NW4 and the E/2 NE/4 SW4 and the NW/4 SE/4 and the N/2 SW/4 SE/4

of Section 33, T-20-N, R-14-E of the lBM, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklanora, less the foilowing described tract of land: Beg.-{ th-e S]{1. N/2 SW4
SE/4; thence N 89052'08" E on the S line of the N/2 SW/4 SE/4 for 682.34'; thence

N 13ó34'07" W for 621.91'; thence N 48034'21' W for 84.46' to the N line of the N/2

SW4 SE/4: thenc,e S 89051'45" W for 75.36'; thence N 48o34'21" W for 329.14';
thence N 94013'30' W for 150.29'to the w line of the NW/4 SE/4: thence continuing

N 84013'30" W for 666.48' to the W line of the EtzNEl  SW4; thence S 0007'23" W
for 302.51' to the SWc of the El2 NH4 SW4; thence N 89051'45" E for 663.37' to

the SE/c of the EtZ NEt4 SW4; thence S 0005'31" W for 660.87' to the SW/c Nl2

SW/4 SE/4 and the POB.

*.r.t.t.*.f, .t.t.t.t,f .

Gase No. f9038
Acllon Recuested:
ffitherequiredRM.2setbackstoallowRS.3setbacks(5'and5'

for side yards) for single-family homes. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA

REeutREMENîs tN TtiE RESÍDENTIAL DlsrRlcTS, located sE/c E. 60û st. &
Madison Pl. & S of SW/c E. 60Ü' St. & Newport.

Eres!93!on:
Ctrar¡es patterson, 2642 Ê.21d, stated he is the proprletor of Patterson Realtors.

He shared the proposed plans for these nine lots to put ln single-famlly homes to
solidify the neighborhood. He stated that the RM zoning requires ten'foot setbacks
on eitñer side õf the lots. He descrlbed the hardship of the naffow lots would make

it difficult to build homes with a garage.

lnterested Partlee:
There were no lnterested partles present who wished to speak.

@n!.-As!!eo:
OnTOTm-n of Dunham, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Wh¡te, Dunham, Coopêr, "aye";

no.,nâys',;no..abstentions''iPerkins,Turnbo'absent',)to@.Mlnor
Variaice of the required RM-z setbacks to allow RS-3 setbacks (5' and 5' for side
yards) for single-family homes, finding the hardship to be the size of the lots and

10' sétbaoks would make thern unbuildable, on the following described property;

Lots 4 - 6 and 19 - 24, Block 6, Broadvlew Heights Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa

County, State of Oklahoma.

**********

4:24:01:817(6)

\0, eÀ



Case No. 191,l?
Actlon Requested:

Review and approval of amended site
18799, located'Ë of SWlc Latimer & 129rh

Presentation:
-WãllaceWozencraft presented the amended site ptan

lnterested Partles:
There were no intereste d parties present who wis speak.

Board Actlon:
On tvlOiON of Perkins, the Board voted 3'0-0
"rìays"; no "abstentions"; Dunham, Cooper "ab-sg¡!")
site plan, previously approved under BOA 18799,

plan, previously approved under BOA
E. Ave.

, Perkins "ayeu; no
an amended

Gase No.19113
Action Requested:
@dsetbackfromanRdistrict1rom75'to36'topermitexpansion

of existing building. SECTION 903. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENIS lN THE

INDUSTñhI OrsînlCTS - Use Unit 15, located 7240 E.46rh st.

on owing desoribed

property:

Trinity Park, A Resubdlvision ln City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

***t******

Presentatioqi '- D"na Hutson, 1909 N. Yellowood, stated the request with the hardship being a 15'

severe slope on the proPedY.

lnterested Parties:
ffirested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:- On M- of Perkins, the Board voted 3-0-0 (White, Turnbo, Perkins "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Dunham, Cooper "abs,e¡ti) to APPROVE a Variance of

reqúireO setback from an R district from 75' to 36' to permit expansion of existing

building, per plan, finding the hardship to be the topography, on the following

desoribed proPertY:

Lot 1, Block 2, lndustrial Equipment Center 3'd Addit¡on, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,

State of Oklahoma.

***lÈ *rN¡V**ìt

6:26:01:821(t7)

\0,*t



Case No, 18798 (continued)

located

r****tl*lt

Êxceptton to allow school use in an oL dlstrict, per plan, and limited to 450

students, linding thiÍ wlll bain harmonywith the spii¡ and intent of the Code' and

wi1 not be rniurrouîiïtä, räigtr¡ortroóo or orhenvise detrimentat to the public

welfare, on thà foüowing described property:

Beg. at the sE/c of tha NE/4, Section 2, T-19-N, R-!3-F, thence w 357" N 384'9" E

357', S 384.9'to POB, less E 35'of the N 94'and E 50'of lhe S 290'9'and S 50'of

the W 302, for .tr""i.'äÑõ ae!. sa+.s' N of the SE/c of the NE/4 of Scction 2, T-19-

ñ, i¡ã-É tñence W âä¿ Ñ-iOO', E-357', S lOO' to POB, less the E 35'for street'

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, StaÞ of Oklalroma'

P.resent¡tion:
Mr, Beach stated that the BOA approved the s¡te plan in May, 2000,.but,it was

found that other p¡n.ipl" rt"t n"ã?l'"¿ approval, Thìs appllcation was filed for that

Íeason.

ttlike Mowry, 1619 S. Boston, stated he represented Mr. Wozencrafr.

Gomments a.nd Quee$,ons: 
-

Mr. Dunham asked if staff has no concem per plan. Mr. Beach replied in the

afürmative.

Protestânts:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham' Turnbo' Petkins'

Cooper.ayo"t no;nåV" i'nä;JU.æntbrs'; no "aÈEencgs]) to âPP:ROVE a. Spectal

eláZlh6å1o alrow tr,ùrctr and relat¡rd uses and K-12 school uses' including

róit*îl rp"rts fac¡iitles, ùu. U"tn, and related parking, per plan, finding th.at it will be

in harmony w¡tn inã spirit and intent ol the öode, ãnd will not be injurious to the

|äþh¡órhóoO or-'o:tfränm¡sà Oetrlmental to the public welfare, on the following

described ProPertY: t

All of Trinily Park Addition, ci$ of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma'

rscs and K-12 sehool uses,u99g sr ¡e

related parking. SECTION 901

DISTRICTS Use Unit 5,

07r I l:00;?99( l2)

r**tÈt*ti*

\0.eq



Case No. 18760 (continued)

Board Actlon;
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 3.0-0 (Dunham, Perkins, White "aye",
no "nayg", no "abstentions", Cooper, Turnbo "absent") to GONTINUE Case No.
18760 to June 13, 2000 at 1:00 p.m.

rrt*rttt***
.aart.aaaaa

MINUTES:
On MOTION-of DUNHAM, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, White, Perkins, "aye", no
"nays", none "abstainlng", Cooper, Turnbo "absent" to APPSOVE the Minutes of, April
25,2000 (No,794).

aaaaiartaaat

ttritrtmr---ßËErËus^fñH$s,À

Gerc No 1872õ ft n@ -af 
rt

@ar of detaired eite pran as required uv cìnóilFþ+n
#17658, for property located 1003 North l29rð East Avenue. "F/

BOA

Comments gnd Quegtlons:
This application was continued to correct the legal description in the notice. The
site plan to be considerad lacks any dimensions or meaningful labels. The Board
gave its approval in 1997 subJect to a detailed site plan and that is why today's
application was filed. As a graphio concept, lt appears to meet the general
requirements of the Zoning Çr .- .-, setbacks, parking layout, landscaped areas,
etc., but without enough information, these things are impossible to determlne.
Staff has no particular concern with approval of this plan as a concept but would
point out that the submittal is far from a detailed site plan, The purpose of
requiring the plan to be approved before building permíts may be released is to be
sure the proposed development is as it was represented in 1997. lf the Board is
satisfied that it is, you could approve this plan today and it would still be subject to
all of the detailed requirements of the Code.

Mr. Cooper in at 1:18 a.rn.

Presentation
Wallase O. Wozencraft, Architect, 1619 South Boston, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119,
representing Church On The Move, stated that the W Studio building is fully
detailed and drawings presented to the building and planning departments for the
City of Tulsa. The plans have been reviewed, in part, by the City and is waiting on
approval by this Board before being issued a building permit. He indicated that
specific details of the "180o' building, which is located in the far norlh of the

05:23:00(796)a

\0. a9



Case No, 18725 (continued)

subject project, is currently being developed and will be submitted for detail review

by the Building lnspection Department within the first part of July'

Mr. Wozencraft indicated that other proiects, such as the high schoolbullding; bus

barn and a storage bullding, are conceptual at this time and will be developed

within the next two three to years. lf the staff requires a delail landscape plan and

detail struotural drawings he oan present them for staff review on the ministry
building and the "180o' building at this time. He commented that he is confused
regarding how much detailthe staff requires for this Board's review. He stated that
It was his understandtng that the Board wanted the concept plan and location plan

indicating generalfunction and the drawings submltted lllustrate that.

Mr. Wozencraft explained to the Boa¡d which buildings are currently existing. in the
process of waiting for a building permit and buildings that are in the conceptual

þhase. He listed the future plans and buildings as follows: playground facili$,
skating rink, tennis court, football stadiurn, swimming pool and numerous game

actlvities outdoors,

Mr. Wozencraft stated that there is ample parking provided for the facility and all

landscaping ordinances will be followed. He indicated that the setback
requirement is not critical because the church owns a large tract of land and the
setbacks are wellwithin code compliance.

Comrnents alrd Questions:
ffiutesof1997.whichindicatedthattheconditionofthe

approval included that the appticant return with a detail site plans forlhe new tracts
being added to tho overall site prior to building permits being issued for the areas.

Mr. Beach stated that staff does not have a problam with the Board approving the
subject plan if the Board feels that lt meets the requirernents and satisfactions of
the motion and condition.

Mr. Jackere stated that the Zoning Code requires no special conditions for a

church use. However, it does provide for setbacks and other requirements in the
lL district. He pointed out that the application is subject to the Landscaping
Ordinance requirements and Zoning Code requírements.

Mr. Stump stated that the applicant requested a special exception for church use

and it has been granted. The church has not asked for a special exception for a
high school and it is indicated on the conceptual plans. This conceptual pfan

cannot be considered as part of a detail site plan because it has not been properfY

advertised as a use and there are no immediate plans for the development, He

suggested that the Board approve this applicatlon as church and customary
acoessory uses,

05:23:00{79ó}5

\0.eb



Case No. 1872â (contlnued)

There were no interested parties wlshlng to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4'0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Perklns,
Whlte "aye", no "naysn, no uabstentions", Turnbo "absento) to APPROVE the
conceptualplan for the church and customary accessory uses only; subject to all
buildings being subject to the detail requirements of the Code, for the followlng
described propefi:

\

All of Trinity Park, A subdivision ín City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, Stale of
Oklahoma, and belng located ln an lL zoned district. ,

a*atrflr*r
.talarr¡aa

Case No. 18735

Agtion Reouestedi
Special Exception to permit lhe property to be used as a cultural facility under Use
Uìl¡t g, subjecl to thè Master Plan and Detail Landscape Plan for lhe East 25th
Street frontage. i SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unít 5, located northeast corner of East 25th
Street and South Peoria.

PreÐh3!sn:
Gharles E. Norman, 2900 Mid-Continent Tower, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74120,
representing the Tulsa Historicaf Society, stated that he ls requesting a special
exception for an additíon to the existirq property,

Mr, Norman slated that his client is requesting the approval of the use of the
Southern Travis Mansion for the headquarters, llbrary, museum and rneeting
rooms proposed to be constructed as an addition to the existing building. Mr.
Norman submitted a master plan (Exhibit B-l) and site plan (Exhlbit 8.2). He
explained that his cllent has entered into a contract for gg yearê wlth the City of
Tulsa for the joint and shared use of the parking facility (behlnd and part of the
Garden Center) and the spaces that will part of the expanded Historical Society
property. He reminded the Board of previously approved parking spaces (11)
along the entry driveway from South Peoria, which rnay be jointly used by the
Garden Center and the Historlcal Soc'tety. The staff has pointed out that the
oleven spaces along South Peoria are not to be counted in the proposed site plan.

Mr. Norman stated that the site plan for the expansion indicates that there will be
seven off-street parking spaces on the south side with a access from East 25th
Street. This was done intentionally so that the new addition would be directed
away from the residential area to the south.

05:23:00(796)6

t0, ârf



Case No. 17657 (continued)

F II"I COPï
Protest?nts: None.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, Turnbo, White, "aye"; no

"nays" no "abstentions"; Abbott, Bolzle "absenf') to APPROVE a Speclal Exception
to þermit a double-wide manufactured home in an RS-3 diskict. $ECTION 40f.
PRaNCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9: per plan

submitted and placed on a foundation; flnding that the approval of this application wlll

not be injurious to lhe neighborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code

and COìlrlNUe Case No. 17657 to Aprll 22, 1997,1:00 p.m,, to enable the applicant

to readvertise for permanent status, on the following described property:

Lots 10, 11 & 12, Block 5, Mohawk Harvard Addition, Cltyof Tulsa' Tulsa County,

Oklahoma,

êa¡¡ ltlo. 17ô58

Acllon Requested:
Special Exception to allow church use in an lL district to include additional land for an

existing church and a Minor Special Exception to approve an amended site plan.

SECTION OO1. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS - USC

Unlt 2, located 1003 North 129th East Avenue.

Pressntaflon:
The appllcanl, Watlace O. Wozencraft,580l East 41st Street, representing Willíe

George Ministries, submitted an amended site plan (Exhibit G-1). Mr. Wozencraft
stated that in March of 1991, the Board approved the 39.3 acres for church use and in

May of 1992, the Board approved the first phase of development. Mr. Wozencraft

detailed the ditferent phases proposed and approved in 1992, He explained that

Block 2 of the subject property was to contain the church offices and ministerial

offices. He stated Block 3 was proposed to be totally recreational and in 1992 the

total square footage was 222,O00' of building area, which concluded Phase l. Phase I

lncluded the lnitial assembly area, education building, the bus garage, auditorium and

74,000 SF office/ministrles headquarters building. Mr, Wozencraft explalned that the
Trinily Park area was replatted in 1994 to Trinity Park Amended, Lot 1, Block 1. After

the replatting, the church decided it was nec€ssary to consolidate the activities into

one major structure or cluster of structures. He explained that by consolidating the
activities to one major structure, the church was able to serve the sewer with one
sewer system. ln May of 1996, Phase ll was initiated and the educational building
was added to the original Phase l. He explained that the addition of Phase ll added
52,800 SF, which makes a total of 105,800 SF, Mr, Wozencraft stated the next
phase, which is ln the subject application, is the audítorlum. I'le explained that it has

03:25:9'l:123(l Ll

f 0.å9



Case No. 17658 (continued)

been determined thet the church will need 2500 seals in lhe auditorium, He further
explained that the new church auditorium along with, nursery, youth/adult tralning and

reception areas create a need for 83,350 SF in the new audltoriurn building. He

stated the church has planned additional parking spacês (1264 parklng spacês in the
base bld, when added to the pre-exlstlng amount), Mr. Wozencraft further stated an

alternate possibllity would be to add another 6ô9 spaces should the noed develop, but
the 126¡l wlll bring the church well into compliance of the Code. Mr. Wozencraft
commented that a great lmportance to this development ls the fact that the owner has
purchased adjacent Lots A, B, and C, whlch totel 93.91 âcres. Mr. Wozencraft stated
the church ls under lhe 222,4O0 SF that was orlginally allocated for the three lots,

'¡vhich are now combine,J to one lot. He indicated that with the approval of the ;hurch
use, the ohurch wlll replat the entire area to be in conformity with the regulation for
turther development, fulr. Wozencraft siated the church will come back before the
Board with the next process, which wlll be Phase lV and there will be six phases with
this projecl,

Gomments and Questlons:
Mr. White asked the appllcant if all of the six developments will be contained ln the
93,91 acres? Ho answered affirmatively.

Mr. Gardner stated that since the appllcant does not have specific plans for some of
the land, the Board could apprcvs the application for church use subject to returnlng
wlth specific plans for development prior to issuing bulldlng permits.

Mr. Dunham asked the applÍcant if he had any objections to the approval for church
use subject to returning with plans prirr to issuing building permits? He answered
negatively.

Protestants: None,

Bo¡rd Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, Turnbo, White, "aye"; no
"nays" no "abstentions"; Abbott, Bolzle "absent") to APPROVE a Special Exception
to allow church use ln an lL district to include addillonal land for an existing church
and a Mlnor Speclal Exceptlon to approve an amended eite plan. SEGTION 901,
PRINCIPAL UsEs PERM¡TTED lN INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2; subject to
the appllcant returning with detailed site plans for the new tracts being added to the
overall site prlor to bulldlng permits being issued for the areas; finding that the
approval of this application wlll not be inJurious to the neighborhood, nor harmful to the
spirit and intent of the Code, on the followlng described property:

03t25:97:723(l2l

\0.A1



Case No. 17ô58 (continued)

Original Tract: Lot 1, Block 1, Trinity Park Amended, an addition to the City of Tulsa,
being a subdlvision of Trinity Park, an addition ln Tulsa County, Oklahoma according
lo the recorded plat thereof; and Tract A: The W2, NE/4, SW4, Sec, 33, T-20-N, R-
14-8, l.B.M., Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to the U,S, Government survey
thereot less and except the following described tract of land: Beg, at the SWc, said
W2, NE/4, SW4; thence N39"46'27"E for 451,53'; thence S85'28'19'E for 191.96':
thence 585"27'26'E for 177,91'; thence S I -03'48'E for 302.51'i lhence
S88'40'33'W, for 663.37' to the POB, containing 16.25 acrse, more or less, AND
Traci B: 530,00', NW4, NW4; less and except, W30,00' thereol and the SW4,
NW4, less and except, the 5160.00', W30.00'thereof, all ln Sec. 33, T-20-N, R-14-
E, l.B,M., Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Governmenl survey
ihereof, containing 35.39 acres, more or less AND Tract C: S100.00', S'W4, NW4,
Less and Except, W30.00', Sec. 33, T-20-N, R-14-8, l.B.M., Tulsa County,
Oklahoma, according to the U,S. Government Survey thereof, containlng 2.97 acres,
more or leos, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, Oklahoma.

Gase No.J7îã9

Actlon Rqquested:
Special Exceptlon to allow a mobile home ln a RM-l dlstrict. SECTION 401.
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9, located
5909 East Ute Place.

Presentatlon:
The appllcant. Llnda A. Balley, 5909 East Ute Place, submftted a site plan (Exhibit H-
1) and stated she ls planning to place the mobile home on Lots 12 and 13, She
lndicated the existing home located on Lots 10 and 11 will be torn down and removed
afler the mobife home is connected to utilities.

Gommants and Quesllenc:
Mr. Dunham asked the applicant if she wlll be removlng all of the existing structures
on the north end so that the mobile home will be the only dwelling on the subject
property? She answered affirmatively.

Mr. Dunham asked the appllcant lf the mobile home will be a pèrmanent residence?
She answered afflrmatively.

Mr. Dunham explained to the applicant that she will need to continue her case in order
to advertise for permanent status.

03:25:97t723(l3l

\ô.30



G¡so lb. lfltt
Actlon Reouested¡

--SpffiiTceptlon Ìo permlì a chsrch and rel¡ted uses ln ån
lndustrlal dlstrlct - Soc'Ìlon 901. PRlt0lPât ttStS PEilITTED lll
lllrUsTnl^t DISTRICTS - Use Unlt D.

Speclal Exceptlon to permlt a tent revlvol ¡nd flrerorks dlsplay
Joly lrd and 4th, t99t - Sostlon 901. PRltSlPâ[ USES PEËllTIÞ
Itltu5lRlÂt DISTRICIS - Use Unlt I,

on
lx

Epeclrl Exceptlon to pernrlf a day school (K fhrough t2) and ofher
outdoor recreatlonal u¡es, per slte plrn submltted - Sectlon 901.
PRllGlPâL usEs PÊÉllTIÐ lN lllrUSífRlAL DISIRIC'ÎS - Uge Unlf 5.

Oonrmnts and 0uestlons¡
ffit€dthatfheSfaffrccomnendct¡onconcornlngthe

eilmlnatlon of one of the three entrances hss been revlscd, slnce the
maln cnfrance ls to fhe south, fhe mlddle entrance ts an ovarflor for
fhe church use, and fhs fhlrd enlranca ls for the baeebsll fleltl
only. He Informed thrt Stoff flnds all three tccess polnfs fo be
ôpproprlatc on l29th East Avenue.

Mr. Jackere advlssd that fhc use of flrerorlts cannot be consldered by
the Eoard,

l,{r. Alberfy stafrd th¡t he wlll rlthdrar fhe porflon of the speclal
sxceptlon concernlng f lrerorlcs.

Pr¡csnfatlon¡

-Îfrã 
appltcanf, layne Albcrty, 201 lla¡î 5th Street, Tul.sa, 0kl¡homa,

submltied a masfdr plon (Exhlblt H'll, ¡nd lnforned thct he ls
represenflng the illllle George lllnl¡frÎee. He expl¡lncd thel church
use h¡s beòn prevlously cpprovad by the Borrd, md thc church ls
proposlng to srect a tent for the regularly sshedulcd lfcdnesday
evcnlng scrvlcc on July Srdr rffh a plcnlc fol lowlng on July 4fh.
I'lr. Alberty lnformsd thcf the the proper permlts are belng acqulrad
for the ftr¡rorks dlaplry. Ho oxplü¡nsd th¡t thr ehurch ls currently
holdlng ccrvfces ¡t the lnlorcbangr Eurlnr¡¡ Park, and the
heodquirfcre for thc llllltt &orgo lllnl¡trlc¡ lr also locafed on the
propdrty. ilr. Albcrty rtatcd th¡t th¡ church l¡ grogoslng fo bul ld a
neu t0r000 sq l+ faclllty' rlth thc flrct phase of constructlon
beglnnlng ln June of 1992. llc lnfomÞd that a ll-ære recre¡tlon
.ret rppctrs on lha ¡¡¡f¡¡ Plcn, but rlll not bc complêtcd åf thls
tlns,

@t
Ms. Bradley àskad lf pårklng lg provlded to ths south' and hr.
Alborfy ensrered ln fhe ¡fflrmaflve. Ho lnforrpd thaf the extrsmE
¡outhrEsf portlon of the properfy ls locef¡d ln a f lood area snd rl I I
not bs developed.

ln responso to lrlr, Ful lerts lnqulry as to school uee, the applloant
lnformsd that a day school uas lncludcd ln the appllcrflon, but thts
l! a usa thaf ls plenned tn the future. Mr, Alberly stafed that fhe
¡chool ylll not be opened untll the ner chursh bulldlng has been
comp leted.

,Ó,tll 'Zút¿ ot'zo'et r5E7(l tl

\0,5\



Case No, 15758 (contlnurd)
It{s. Bred ley a¡ked the app I lcant I f he ls ln agreement rlfh fhe
condlllons rêcommended by Staff. and he repllert fhàt the church rlll
comply rlth those rseommgndailons.

Board &ilon¡
0n llûtlOl{of 8RÀDLËY, thE Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzler Fuller,
llhlte, noyani no rrnaysn¡ no üabsfenflonsn¡ Chappcl lo, nabsenffil to
â4l|E- a Speclal Ércapflon fo pernlf a church ¡nd rel¡ted uses fn an
lndostrlal dlstrlct - Secttot 901. PnlrclP^L USES lEtrllïIEl lll
llüU$fiRlrl[ Dlgnrcf8 - Uto Untf 5¡ to ÂPFR0YE r Sp*trl Excrptlon To
permlt a tonf rrvlval ot¡ July }rd and ¡lthr l99l¡ and !!!þ!$ a
Sprclal Excrp*lon to p*nlt flrevorks dlsploy on July 5rd ¡nd 4th,
f99l - trs*lon g0l. Fßll¡dP.r¿ USES PEfilflÐ ltl llûUStRlâL DISífRtÍtTs
- Usc Unlt 2¡ and to IFPR0IE o Spælal Exorptlon to pcrmlf a dcy
schoot (K through tZl rid-õî5ãr ouidoor racrcstlongl urbs, per sltå
plân submrtfed - sccf,ton 901. PRI¡lclPrlL usEs PfËllTIÐ lN lrDusífRlrlt
DlgfRlCfS = Use Unlt 5¡ per master plan submlfted¡ subJect to the
appllcant returnlng to the Eoard for approval of cny slgnlf lcanf
devlallon ln fhe deplcted school loctt¡onl subJect to ¡l I outdoor
llghflng, such as baseboll fleld or tgnnls courts, should Þa dlrecfed
away from abuftlng proport¡Êst subJecf to conpllcnce rlth fho Clfy of
Tul¡a Subdlvlslon Ordlnancc and Deparfmanf of Prrbtlc llorks Flood
Hozard Rsgulatlons¡ ãnd subJ€ct fo all landsccplng ôelng somplatsd,
as dctalled ln ths subr¡ltfcd sltc plan¡ flndlng thst church uso ls
conpatlble rlfh the gurroundlng lL :onlng, and thal fenporary tent
use oD July 5rd and 4fh, 1991, ulll noT be defrlmental to tha area¡
and flndlng flraf the Board of itdJustment does nof have fhe cufhoclty
to pernll a f lrexorlts dtsplcy¡ on the follorlng descrlbed propcrty:

Part of *he Stl/4 Sceffon l3¡ T-20-N, R-14-E, of the lH4, Tulsa
Counfyr Strte of 0klahoma acoordlng to the U.S, Oovernment
¡urvey tbereofl belng rnrc partlculcrly descrlbed as follors,
fo-rlî¡ fhs E/2 NUC Sfr/4 of ¡ald ssctlon 15¡ ond tho Ìllz Nf/{
Sl{/4 of sald Sectlon !!¡ l¡ss ond cxcept ttro fol lorlng descrlbed
tract¡ to-rlt¡ Beglnnlng ct a polnt ln the vest þoundary of sald
W/2 NW4 Sil/4r 977,6Ir from the NlVc thereof¡ thenco along the
norlheasfarly boundary of fhe Orosstorn Expressray (l-244) üs
fol loyr¡ aoufh 06o4!f20t east a dlcfanco of 50.llt¡ thence eouth
0lo00r51rt easf ¿ dlstance of 100.00t¡ fhence north OEoSEr09rt
east a dlstance of l0¡f.86r¡ thence soufh 0lc00f5ttr la¡f !
dlst¡ncc of 240,00r fo a polnt ln tha eouth boundary of cald tilZ
ìll{/4 Sll/4, 509,t4r fnon fhe SE/c îhereof¡ thence routh E8o40f l5n
rest along fhô south boundary of salô Il/2 Nl#4 sfi/4 a dlstance
of l5t,00t to the SÌl/c fhereof¡ fhence north 0to00t5ln y¡st
along fhe rest boundcry of sald Wlz NÍ,l4 SH/4 a dlsfancs of
341.75t fo thE POB, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa Oounty, Oklahoma.

eppe-þ. !4te
âgtlon Rcoucstcd¡

VErlancc of ths requlred {ronf yard, rs ß}ssured from the canterl lne
of Erst 22nd Plqce¡ from 50t to 47t, and o varlanca of ths roqulred
clde yard, os measurgd l¡on fhe canterl lne of Pl*tsburg Avenue, frolr
55r to 46r to permlt the cncloeure of a porch - Sestloa ¡101. HrlJ(
ItO ÂREA RËQUIßEIGilTS lll nESlDElfTlAL OISTRICTS - Ure Unft 6, locstêd
4067 East 22¡d Place.

fu¿ '¿a{óa o5'28'el:587(12}

lù.5a



Feet
0 300 600 BOA-22417 Note: G|ð,phic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physlcal îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

--' 
J 20-14 33

Aeriat Photo Data: February 20t6t0 
, 3



Looking southeast on site- rear of existing gym

Looking southeast on site- rear of existing gym

\ ù,9 Ll



l11il11{ril1i+1111+11111

o

trlrlr

¿.-
tt

rim

6

re

ffi
\s

ta

---

--t

óñffi
0H{iì{i1+r+r1+11+11{0

gtt¡ffinß-

t
i¡qffiffiñ{¡rß"*

R

att
!

þt(\¡

2

P
l¡r¡n

COTM MASTER PI-AN

6-
*ÚÉi tcÍÆli {cBtflc[



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\0,3U



RM.2 RM.I H-

GS RM.I

IL

FI,A'

SUBJECT TRACT

E4PL

6
7

Feet
200 400 BOA-224200

L#J 19-14 05

\\, T



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9405
CZM: 39

CD: 3

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22420

HEARING DATE= 0312712018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Carly Goodnight

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign in an RS-3 District (Sec.
60.050); Modification to a previously approved site plan for a public school (BOA-17775)

LOCATION: 202 S 1 17 AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: School TRACT SIZE: + 7.44

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: BEG NEC LT 1 BLK 1 W VILLAGE TH NE143.03 NW51.67 CRV RT
180.64 NE230 CRV RT 221.12 W495.92 SLY627 E578 POB SEC 519 14 7.44 ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subiect Propertv:

BOA-17775; on 7 .22.97 , the Board approved a modification to a previously approved site plan
for a public school.

BOA-16561;on 1.11.94 the Board approved a special exception to permit a public school in
the RS-3 district per plan.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an Existing Neighborhood and an "Area of Growth".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

\\.4,
REVtSED3/21l201 8



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is adjacent to single-family residential
uses to the east and south, commercial uses to the west, and a park to the north.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a dynamic display for Kerr
Elementary in the RS-3 district (Section 60.050-C).

According to the submitted site plan and drawings the top cabinet of the sign will be 5' V¿" x 6' 9"
(34.17 SF); the top cabinet will be lit by an internal light source. The 2'7" x 6'9" (17.44 SF) bottom
cabinet will contain a dynamic display. The Code defines a dynamic display sign as a sign capable of
displaying words, symbols, figures, images or messages that can be electronically or mechanically
changed by remote or automatic means. This also includes any display that incorporates rotating
panels, LED lights manipulated through digital input, "digital ink" or any other method or technology
that allows a sign to present a senes of images, rnessages or displays.

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic
or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the
allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display. The permitted dynamic display in an R district
is subject to the following regulations:

(f ) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no
more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.
(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area
allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a
wall or freestanding sign.
(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of
7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless othenruise expressly approved through the special exception
process.
(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100.

Additionally, the applicant has requested a modification of the previously approved site plan for Kerr
Elementary (BOA-17775) to permit the location of the sign.

Sample Motion:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign in a R
zoned District;

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

\t.3

Move to (approve/deny) a Modification to a previously approved site plan

REV|SED3/1 9/201 8



t.lai:
Case No. 16560

Action Reqgested:

---Tpeõid exception to permit school use in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION 401.
PhNCIPAL USES ÞNNUTTTED IN TgE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USC

Unit 5, located 1770 East 6lst Street South.

Presentation:
fne applicant, Tulsa Pubtic Schools, was presented by Eric Nelson, 525 South \dqin,
Suite 3bo, who explained that the scúool ii being enlárged, and during the permitting
process it was dètermined that it had been 

-constructed prior to Zoning Code
iegulations. He stated that school has not been previously approved at this location,
anã asked the Board to approve the special exception- request in order that
construction can proceed.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action.
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Chappelle, Doverspike,
S. White, T. White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a
Special Exccption to permit school use in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION 401.
PIIINCIPAL USES PERI{ITTED IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USE

Unit 5; per plan submitted; finding that school use is compatible with the residential
neighborhood; on the following described property:

East 540.07'NW4, NW/4, Section 6, T-18-N, R-13-8, less east 30'and north
50'for road, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Action Reouested:
Special exception to permit school use in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION 40f.
PIRINCIPAL USES ?ER1ìflTIED IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use
Unit 5, located 202 South I lTth East Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Tulsa Public Schools, was presented by Eric Nelson, 525 South Main,
Suite 300, who explained that the school is being enlarged, and during the permitting
process it was dètermined that it had been constructed prior to Zoning Code
regulations. He stated that school has not been previously approved at this location,
anil asked the Board to approve the special exception request in order that
construction can proceed.

Protestants:
None.

0l.l1.94:648(19)

I l. Ll



Case No. 16561 (continued)
Board Action:---õã IIOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Chappelle, Doverspike,

S. White, T. White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absentn) !oIIEE4E¿
Special Exception td permit school use in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION 401.
PIIINCIPAL- USES PERMITTED TN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USC

Unit 5; per plan submitted; finding that school use is compatible with the residential
neighborhood; on the following described property:

NW4, NW4, Section 5, T-19-N, R-14-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

{

Cnse No. 16562

Action Requested:
Speõial exception to permit school use in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION 401.
P-RINCIPAL USES ?NNNNTTTED IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USE
TT-i+ { la¡a+azl 1O,) I taa+ îO+h Qrraa+ Nn¡th
v¡¡¡l Jt ¡wqlwg L z- l þ4Ða &/!¡¡ ul¡wu À lv¡ f¡¡.

Presentation:---- Tñtapplicant, Tulsa Public Schools, was presented by Eric Nelson, 525 South Main,
Suite 300, who explained that the school is being enlarged, and during the permitting
process it was dêtermined that it had been constructed prior to Zoning Code
iegulations. He stated that school has not been previously approved at this location,
anã asked the Board to approve the special exception request in order that
construction can proceed.

Protestants:
None.

Bo4rd Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Chappelle, Doverspike,
S. White, T. White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a
Special Exception td permit scliool use in an RS-3 zoned district - SECTION 401.
PI.RINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USC

Unit 5; per plan submitted; finding that school use is compatible with the residential
neighborhood; on the following described property:

SH4, NW4, SU4, Section 19, T-20-N, R-13-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 16563

Action Reouested:
Variance to permit a 6' masonry wall within the east 6' of street right-of-way -
SECTION 215. STRUCTURE SETBACK FROM ABUTTING STREETS - Use
Unit 8, located east side of Southwest Boulevard between l9th Street and 2lst Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Urban Development, I l0 South Hartford Avenue, requested that Case
No. 16563 be continued to January 25,1994.

01.11.9a:6a8(20)

ll,5



Special Exception to modiff a previously approved site plan.

PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL OISTRIGTS . U
202 South 117th EastAvenue.

sEcTloN 401.

se Unit 2,located

Presentation:
The applicant, Benjamin F. SamuelslArchitectural Plus & Assoc., representing

Tulsa Public Schools, 5350 East 46th Street, submitted a site plan (Exhibit D-1) and

stated that the school is adding a small library in the rear, which will be 2,170 SF. Ïhe
building will be brick with a standing seam roof.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant if the school will be adding additional parking for the

addition? He answered negatively.

Mr. Bolzle stated that it appears that the parking is non-conforming. Mr. Samuels
stated that the school will not be adding any students, but will be adding a library,

therefore there shouldn't be any additional parkíng required.

Mr, Beach informed the applicant that the Code sets a parking requirement based or.

square footage of the building and when you have a situation where the parking is
non-conforming, it can remain non-conforming as long as parking is added to cover

the additional square footage of the building. ln this case the addition would require

that three (3) additíonal parking spaces be available.

Mr. Dunham asked Mr. Samuels if he could add three (3) additional parking spaces on

the site plan? Mr. Samuels stated he could add the three (3) additional parking

spaces.

Protestants: None

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,

White, "aye"; nO "nays" nO "abStentiOnS"; none "absenf') tO APPROVE SpeCíal

Exception to modify a previously approved site plan. SEGTION 401. PRINCIPAL

usEs PERM¡TTED tN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, per plan submitted;

subject to three (3) additional parking spaces be required for the addition; finding that
the approval of this application witl not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise

detrimental to the public welfare, and will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, on the following described property:

07 22:97:731(3)

\ l.b



Case No. 17775 (continued)

Beg. NE/c, Lot 1, Block 1, WesternVillage, TH NE 143.03', NW51-67', CRV

RT 180.64', NE 230', CRV RT 221.12',W 495.92',Sly 627',8578', POB' City

of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma

Gase No. 17776

Action Requested:
Variance of the setback from the rear property line from 20' to 17' to add an addition
to the house. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located 1602 East 31st Place North.

Presentatio$:
The applicant, Mike Tapia/Four Seasons Sun Rooms, 5345 East 41st St., submitted
a site plan (Exhib¡t E-1) and stated that setback will be 17' from the back property line.

He requested a variance of 3'to add the addition to his home.

Gomments and QueFtions:
Mr. Bolzle stated that it appears fron the case map that half of the right-of-way was
dedicated when the subdivision was platted at 31st Street North. Mr. Bolzle asked the
applicant what is behind the subject home? Mr. Tapia stated that the land is raw land

and the home owner bought the ten (10) acres of property behind his home.

ln response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Tapia stated that 31st Street North is only proposed at
this time and it depends on what is developed in the area.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant why the addítion could not be moved to the west and
mínimize the amount of variance needed? Mr. Tapía stated that the addition is laid

out as it is because of the attachments and entrances to the room.

Mr. Gardner asked the applicant if the corner of the building is all that will be

encroaching and the majority of the addition will be 2O' ar more back? He answered
affirmatively.

ll''1

01t2291 731(4)



'l I8

.l,l

rl'liã
r¡! ItÈtÞJ5
l!!!s

gdËiE
ÍåÈ:¡

9t@

i-rt-lr
t(n

l>¡-¡
lñl-
ìa)
l-
lo
IT
lo
lc')t.
tu)

öo{
rr
-'ú9¡
OT

ì>Õo
FO'4

z

IØ
lfiñ
lmi!
lz
IrJ
lm
l><

ôoooQQ

ã6Äs9r
õ_tz
¿ç9

!

z

@QcorOq¡
âþ
ol
É.20

Èg
Øn
Y<
oa
Ø>

lr
o

É

o
I
õz

q<Ø>
qçsq

mTr¡
fiT9q
¡<YO
irãg
"2iR.{o!tri6"â
9-Xt
-!èl

øZâÌ
oR
'a>
9.6

I

ADDITION

ñ

û
f

r r.. - i.
lrll

ltþ
fi
f¿Ís

u

I

LI

g

o
g
Iz

E
F
F
Þ

:Ê,rÈqriìtgþ
I

Èb!¡lì
¡1!

i

fi;itÌ
6Ër su

f

i

"iiFlesållsF{

i
Ëi$;:ËlsiåifÈ

5È'¡ 
-'È!H

ft
^RdrEcrum

e
I l(h

llr
rlj t-O

ÌtE
t'

I

tC.:l

åI
v

i

f

I

\
I

cloFfTULSA PUBLIC SCHOOLSKERR ELEMENTARY
erw ! A**

ó truqtd ð 6ÉÑ



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22420 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

19-14 05
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2016

l[,q



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-22420 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

L# 19-14 05
AeilalPhotoDate: February rOtU 

T t. l0



Looking south- on west side of S. 117th E. Ave.

Looking northwest- towards the school- on south side of E.

2nd Pl. S.

\l.tt



Looking west- intersection of W. 2nd Pl. S. & S. 117th Pl. E

Looking southwest- middle of S. 117th E. Ave.

\

r\ t. 2



gl 'l\
trûw;r\klL4orMVrûñftrytu.tu Us@ s@ro^Ærtr8il mro/e/rortsrßa

û

Éç

!tÊ¡

¡slÈ
:l¡ã

i¡II

QuikTrip No" 0000
12345 S. MAIN ÍREET

ANYÍOWN, USA

a
-lÐ
T¡I

l-l- rl
!-
Q-

4
¡O1Z-l

C)
TNI

L

z
Trl

=
U)
U
m
€
f-x

z//z//4"=:=t=

-.í
'.os\-

-aÃ
IPc) c)-U^
oy
f- ---1
TN TT]

I
I

FN

1\)

o-
-f,

ß;

rrl
X
U)-l
z
6)

U)
c)aoor
G)c
r
U
z
.6)

(n

(n
æú
rnm
ná
äPox
trr --l
EO

3lzl



6',

Flûuded aluminum sign ftame
rfü pân-fomed, embossed
pdy6rbonâle iaces with
2nd surface painted qËph¡cs

Double faced sign to be ¡nt€maüY

illum¡nated vh LÊD lthting

Daktronrc ËÌ',rc

(one s¡de Span¡sh /
one side English)

6" x 8" steel þosts sel ¡n

cof,qete footings as requied

17'-7 314"

lndusÍries

F¡ont View - Main ldentilcation Sìgr
Scale: 3/8" = 1'-0"

Side View

ldenwhæms

EApprcvéd EAppþvedasNoted ERevise&Resubmit
Coroorate Sionaoe Division
643¿i Burnt Popiar Ríad, Greensb0r0, Nc 27409

Phonc 800-967-2553 tar 336-668-7875

Eecanse lnage ls Ererythiog-

c,9t-w COUGARS!

HOME
OF THE

KERR
ÊLEMENTARY SCHOOL

202 Soûth 1 17' Easl Avenue . 914-746-9580

Cl¡ent Rev¡ew Stãtus Declãration

E

D¿lê

h subjd lo l4âl ådon. Fle OT - Xerr Proièctçþm



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

91 8-596-9664

LOD Number: 996387-3

Sign contractor:

CARLY GOODNIGHT
QUIK TRIP CORPORATION
4705S129EAVE
TULSA, OK 74134

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
lJesr:rinfion:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

February 20,2018

Phone: (918)615-7137

412841 eLEAsE REFERENIE THts N:MBER uHEN coNTAcrtNG ouR oFFtcE)
2025 r17 AV E
Kerr Elementary Sehoolw/ Dynamie Display

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMA1LED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVTSTONS SHALL BE IDENï|F|ED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVIS¡ON MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, BTH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584.7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

ll.t5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÎLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

Application No. 412841 2025117 AV E February 20,2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional defìciencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in
this letter.

Section 60.050 Signs Ín R and AG Zoning Districts

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowed
public, civic or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the
allowed wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no more than one
(wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.
(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area allowed for a
wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.
(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and
9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process.
(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60. 100.

Review Comments: The proposed freestanding sign with a dynamic display is located in a RS-3 zoning
district and requires a special exception from the BOA prior to issuance of a sign permit.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

\l.lb


